

## INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR

**SUPPLY OF CHEESE ITEMS FOR 1 YEAR 2024- 2025)** 

REFERENCE: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031

CLOSING DATE:29.07.2024(dd/mm/yy)

**TIME: 11.00 am (SL Time)/** (GMT +5:30)

SRILANKAN CATERING LTD
PROCUREMENT AND SHIPPING DEPARTMENT
AIRLINE CENTRE
BANDARANAIYAKE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
KATUNAYAKE
SRI LANKA

# CONTENTS

TIT	TITLE		
1.	SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS(ITB)	3- 7	
2.	SECTION II:DATA SHEET	8	
3.	SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT	9	
4.	SECTION III.2: REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES	10	
5.	SECTION IV: BID SUBMISSION FORM	11	
6.	SECTION V: GENERAL CONDITION	12	
7.	ANNEXURE A: BID ACKNOWLEDGE FORM	13	
8.	ANNEXURE B: BID SECURITY DECLARATION FORM	14	
9.	ANNEXURE B2: PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM(SAMPLE)	15	
10.	ANNEXURE C: PRICE SCHEDULE	16-19	
11.	ANNEXURE D: COMPLIANCE SHEET	20-23	
12.	ANNEXURE E: CLIENTLE INFORMATION	24	
13.	ANNEXURE F:SAMPLE CONTRACT	25-32	
14.	ANNEXURE G: VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET	33-37	
15.	ANNEXURE H: DOCUMENT CHECK LIST	38	

# Section I. Instructions to Bidder (ITB)

A: General					
Scope of Bid      1.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd invites you to submit a bid for Supply of Cheese Items for 1 Year (2024- 2025) as specified in Section III - Schedule of Requirements.  You are requested to confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form attached, 01 week prior to bid closing date.					
	B: Contents of Documents				
2. Contents of Documents	<ul> <li>2.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below.</li> <li>Section I. Instructions to Bidders</li> <li>Section III. Data Sheet</li> <li>Section III. Schedule of Requirements / Required Certificates</li> <li>Sections IV. Bid Submission Form</li> <li>Section V. General Conditions</li> <li>Annexure A: Bid Acknowledgement Form</li> <li>Annexure B: Bid Securing Declaration Form</li> <li>Annexure C: Price Schedule Form</li> <li>Annexure D: Compliance sheet</li> <li>Annexure E: Clientele Information Form</li> <li>Annexure F: Sample Contract</li> <li>Annexure G: Vendor Information Form</li> <li>Annexure H: Document check List</li> </ul>				

	C: Preparation of Bid
3. Documents Comprising your Bid	<ul> <li>3.1 The document shall comprise the following:         <ul> <li>Mandatory on Bid Submission</li> </ul> </li> <li>Section III.2: Required Certificates (Mandatory)</li> <li>Sections IV: Bid Submission Form (Mandatory)</li> </ul>
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet (Mandatory)
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure G: Vendor Information Form (Mandatory for new suppliers) including
	requested documents( Business registration form, Form 20(Company director
	details), Tax registration certificate
	Annexure H: Document check List (Mandatory)
	3.2 Quality Assurance Certificates
	Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement (Section III)
	3.3 Other Product related Documents
	<ul> <li>Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports</li> </ul>
	3.3 Documents to Establish Conformity of the service.
	<ul> <li>Financial statements of last 02 years / Bank statements</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Client/sales details for last 03-year period</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>All other documents related to the Environmental Sustainability</li> </ul>
4. Bid Submission Form and Technical/General Specifications &	4.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Form using the form furnished in Section IV. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted.
Compliance form	All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
5. Prices	5.1 Unless stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedule Form.
	5.2 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Form shall be the unit price of the Bid for 1 Year Contract period.
	<ul><li>5.3 Contract period will be 1 Year (2024-2025)</li><li>5.4 Best and Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the period specified in ITB clause 8.1 and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.</li></ul>
	5.5 If the product is supplied from Sri Lanka, the price should be quoted in Sri Lankan Rupees. Also, the quoted price should EXCLUDE statutory charges and taxes; if these charges are applicable, same should be indicated separately (Not applicable for local duty-free bidders).
6. Currency	6.1 bidders shall confirm their currency in Annexure C The prevailing exchange rates published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka on the date of bid opening will be considered for evaluation purposes
7. Quality Assurance Certificates	7.1 Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement
8. Period of Validity of bid	8.1 Bids shall remain valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.
9. Bid Securing Declaration	9.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Securing Declaration, using Form included in Annexure B.

10. Format and Signing of Bid	10.1 The bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. Please ensure all documents are duly signed and stamped in the given area when forwarding.
	D: Submission and Opening of Bid
11. Submission of Bid & Samples	11.1 Bidders shall submit their bids by registered post, courier or by hand in a sealed envelope to the address given in ITB clause 22.1 of Section II (Data sheet). or could be send to the secure mail which is <a href="mailto:supreg@srilankancatering.com">supreg@srilankancatering.com</a> with the <a href="mailto:subject line">subject line</a> "SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031/Cheese Items" and confirm the submission to the contact person given in clause 25.1 of Section II (Data sheet).
	11.2 The sealed envelope shall bear the specific identification of this bid exercise as indicated follows:
	"INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR SUPPLY OF " CHEESE ITEMS
	" FOR THE YEAR 2024/2025"
	SLC/DPC/GOODS/031
	11.3 Complaint Bidders will be informed to submit the samples with necessary instructions. All charges in connection with the forwarding of the samples should be borne by the bidders.
	11.4 It is advised to forward the bids well in advance to the bid closing date and time.
	11.5 If any bidder wishes to hand deliver the bids and samples, please contact Sri Lankan Catering Ltd staff well in advance, for the arrangement of security clearance. Refer Section II- Data sheet, clause 25.1 for contact details.
12.Deadline for Submission of Bid & Samples	12.1 Bid must be received by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd to the address set out in Section II, "Data Sheet", and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet. Clause 23.1
	To avoid any delay, it is recommended to submit the bids 02 days in advanced to the bid closing date.
13. Late Bid	13.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall reject any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids in accordance with ITB Clause 11.1 above and 23.1.
14. Opening of Bids	
	14.1 Refer section II (Data Sheet)

	E: Evaluation and Comparison of Bid
15.Clarifications	15.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the bids, Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid which is not in response to a request by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall not be considered.
	15.2 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd request for clarification and the response shall be in writing at Sri Lankan Catering Ltd email address specified in the Data Sheet.
16.Responsiveness of Bids	16.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will determine the responsiveness of the bid to the documents based on the contents of the bid received.
	16.2 If a bid is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd.
17. Evaluation of bid	17.1 Sample will be subjected to following guidelines,
	a. Compliance to Technical Specification
	b. Product Evaluation (Physical Analysis /Microbiology Analysis / Sensory
	Evaluation)
	17.2 Quoted Price
	17.3 Payment Term
	17.4 Quality assurance Certificates and past performance
	17.5 Verification of Vendor information form/ Business registration documents
18. Sri Lankan Catering Ltd' Right to Accept any Bid, and to Reject any or all Bid.	18.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the process and reject all bids at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to bidders.
	F: Award of Contract
19. Acceptance of the Bid	19.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will accept the bid of the Bidder whose offer is not necessarily the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that their bid has been accepted.
	20.2 After notification, Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall complete the contract, and
	inform the successful Bidder to sign it.
	20.3 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bidder shall sign the contract.
	20.4 Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security of 10% of the estimated total value of the contract. This amount could be paid by a cash deposit to the SLC cashier or should be an irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee drawable on demand from a reputed registered Commercial Bank of Sri Lanka which is registered with central bank of Sri Lanka with the validity period of 15 Months from the date of commencement of the contract. Format for the Performance Security Form included in Annexure B2.
	20.5 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned performance security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and execute the Bid Security declaration. In the event

Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by Sri Lankan Catering to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

## Section II: Data Sheet

ITB Clause Reference	Submission of Bids
22.1	<ol> <li>The address for submission of Bids is for hand delivery/Courier</li> <li>Attention: Chief Executive Officer</li> <li>Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,         Airline Center         Bandaranaike international Airport,         Katunayake, Sri Lanka.</li> <li>The Sealed envelope shall bear the specific indentification of the bid as indicated follows.</li> <li>BID Submission/ SLC/DPC/GOODS/031 / CHEESE ITEMS</li> <li>Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids. Refer 25.1 clause.</li> </ol>
	2. Online Submission should be mailed to <a href="mailto:supreg@srilankancatering.com">supreg@srilankancatering.com</a> and subject line should be « SLC/DPC/GOODS/031/CHEESE ITEMS. »
23.1	Deadline for submission of bids is on or before <b>29</b> <sup>rd</sup> <b>July 2024, 11.00 a.m</b> . Sri Lankan Time (GMT +5:30)
24.1	Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall conduct a public bid opening in front of the tender opening committee of Sri Lankan Catering Ltd and the Bidders on 29 <sup>th</sup> <b>JULY 2024</b> immediately after 11.00 a.m. Sri Lankan Time (GMT +5:30)
25.1	For Clarification/ handing over bids/ samples:  Contact Person: Geethani Peiris - Executive - Procurement and shipping  Telephone: +94 (0) 19733 4148/+94 (0) 710210323  E mail address: geethani.peiris@srilankancatering.com  Sample: Sample should be delivered to the Consignee:  Attention: Chief Executive Officer  Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,

## Section III - Schedule of Requirements

**III.1** 

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	UOM	Estimated Required Quantity for 01 year	Destination	Delivery Date
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA	3,500 Kg		
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG	500		
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG	3,500		
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG	100		
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG	800		
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA	300 Nos		
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG	600		
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG	600	SriLankan Catering Ltd, Airline Center Bandaranaike	As per SLC requirement on
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG	200	international Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka.	staggered basis
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA	3,600 Nos		
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA	6,000 Nos		
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG	18,000		
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICE	KG	6,000		
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20gEA	160,000 Nos		
15	BC	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG	3,600		

> Required Certificates are listed in III.2

# SLC is a state owned, BOI registered company with duty free privilege.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note that the quantities given above are estimated quantities and would differ depending on passenger loads, flight frequency, destination changes, meal service etc.

## Section III.2 REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES

- > HALAL certificate is Mandatory for all three types of Bidders.
  - IF the Bidder is Manufacturer
    - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
       System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
    - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
    - Applicable product certificates
  - 2. If the Bidder is 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor
    - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
       Manufacture's System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
    - Mandatory Requirement: 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor's facility details confirmation, including No.
      of Chillers / Freezers in the premises and Temperature controls of the said Chillers /
      Freezers including calibration records. (Food Safety Verification)
    - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
    - Applicable product certificates

#### Abbreviations of the certificates

BRC Certificate: British Retail Consortium

IFS Certificate: International Featured Standards

HACCP Certificate: Hazzard Analysis Critical Control Points FSSC 22000 Certificate: Food Safety system Certification

#### Section IV - Bid Submission Form

#### (Mandatory Document)

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated no alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions will be accepted.

Date:

To: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have read and have no reservations to the document issued;
- (b) We agree to supply conforming to the documents issued and in accordance with the Schedule of Requirements Supply of CHEESE ITEMS for the year 2024 - 2025
- (c) The price of our bid deliver to Sri Lankan Catering Ltd as per the mentioned delivery term in the price schedule (Annexure C)

As per the price schedule: Currency:.....

- 1. CHEESE PANEER 200GM : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 2. RED LEICESTER CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 3. CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16 : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 4. BOCCONCINI CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 6. GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180GRM : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 7. CHEESE EDAM BALL : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 8. CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 9. CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 10. CHEESE BLUE 100G : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 11. CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 12. CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 13. CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 14. CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 15. CREAM CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule
- (d) Our bid shall be valid for the time specified in ITB Clause 8.1
- (e) We understand that our bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
- (f) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.
- (g) Bid Securing Declaration is attached and same is valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.

Signed:	Stamp:
3	
Name:	••••••
Date :	•••••

#### Section V - General Conditions

- I. If the bid is accepted, it is mandatory that the Bidder signs the Contract with Sri Lankan Catering Ltd prior to the commencement of the purchasing.
- II. Supplier is not allowed to change the price for entire 01-year contract period.
- III. Price to comply with incoterm issued by International Chamber of Commerce (2020).
- IV. Special terms and conditions of the bidder should be stated in the price schedule form separately.
- V. The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- VI. If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo(If agreed shipping method for a PO), due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery, SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.
- VII. The credit period will be Thirty (30) Days for local suppliers and forty five (45) Days credit period(Open Payments) for foreign suppliers.

VIII. For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

## ANNEXURE A: Bid Acknowledgement Form

All bidders shall confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form, 01 week prior to bid closing date.

Invitation for submission of bids for Supply of Cheese Items for 1 year period (2024 -2025) is hereby acknowledged.

	You may expect to receive our proposal on or before 29th July 2024, 11.00 a.m.
	We do not intend to submit a proposal because.
Signed	:
Title	:
Company	:
Date	

# ANNEXURE B: Bid Securing Declaration (Mandatory Document)

[The <b>Bidder</b> shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets]  Date:[insert date by bidder]
*Name of contract -Supply of Cheese Items for 1 year (2024 -2025)  *Invitation for Bid No: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031  *To: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd
We, the undersigned, declare that:
1. We understand that, according to instructions to bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"), bids must be supported by a bid-securing declaration.
2. We accept that we shall be suspended from being eligible for contract award in any contract where bids have been invited by any of the Procuring Entity as defined in the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency of Sri Lanka, for the period of <i>three years</i> starting on the latest date set for closing of bids of this bid, if we:
(a) withdraw our Bid during the period of bid validity period specified; or
(b) do not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions
to Bidders of the Bidding Documents; or
(c) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by you, during the period
of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
(ii) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the ITB.
3. We understand this bid securing shall expire if we are not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Bidder that the bidder was unsuccessful; or
(ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of our bid.
We understand that if we are a JV, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the JV that submits the bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent
Signed [signature(s) of authorized representative] In the Capacity of [Designation]
Name [insert printed or typed/written name]
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert authorizing entity]
Dated on [insert day] day of [insert month], [insert year]
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE B 2: Performance Security (Sample Format) (Successful Bidder should provide prior to the contract award)

FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Unconditional)	
[Issuing	
Agency's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]	
Beneficiary: [Name	and
Address of Employer]	
Date: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	
We have been informed that [name of Contra	actor]
(hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No[reference number	er of
the contract] dated with you, for the [insert "construction"] of	
[name of contract and brief description of Works] (hereinafter of	called
"the Contract").	
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guaran	tee is
required.	
At the request of the Contractor, we [name of Agency] h	ereby
irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [an	nount
in figures] () [amount in words], upon receipt by	us of
your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contractor is in brea	ich of
its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds for your dema	ınd oı
the sum specified therein.	
This guarantee shall expire, no later than theday of, 20 [insert date, 90 days from	m the
project completion] and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or b	efore
that date.	
[signature(s)]	

Annexure C	Price Schedule	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:	
Name of the Principal/ Manufacturer	:	
Currency:		
Option 1 for Local Importers: Shipr	nents under Sri Lankan Catering Ltd can be cle	ared on Duty free basis.

Option 2 for foreign Bidders
Option 3 for Local Manufacturers/Vendors

							Required		Option 1 Price		Op	tion 2	Price			
No	Gr	Code	Item	UOM	Brand	Country Of	Quantity	Supplier's Annual	(Deliver to SLC)	Se	ea	MOQ	1	Air	MOQ	Shelf Life
			Description			Origin	Annum	Supply Capacity	PP-1	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF		
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA			3,500 Kg									
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG			500									
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG			3,500									
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG			100									
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG			800									
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA			300 Nos									
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG			600									
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG			600									
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG			200									
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA			3,600 Nos									

							Required	quired supplier's Annual per Supply	Option 1		Ор	tion 2	Price													
No	Gr	Code	Item	иом	Brand	Country Of	Quantity		Price (Deliver to SIC)		ea	MOQ	Air		MOQ	Shelf Life										
			Description			Origin														Capacity	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF	
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA			6,000 Nos																			
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG			18,000																			
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICES	KG			6,000																			
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20g EA			160,000 Nos																			
15	ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG			3,600																			

Contract P	eriod: 1 Y	ear											
Successful E	Bidder shou	ld submit	the perfo	rmance sec	curity as m	entioned (	under the 20	.4,20.5 of t	he Section	l (ITB): Agı	ree/ Disagree	e	
Payment to	erms :		•••••	•••••	•••••	•••••	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••					
Refer Sectio	n V - Gener	al Conditio	ons										
ETA from F	PO Date: -	Sea		•••••		Д	.ir						
Contact de	etails :	- Name:			•••••	•••••	•••••	•••••	Mobile:	•••••		•••••	
Email Addr	ess :		•••••	••••••	••••••	•••••	••••••	••••••	••••••	•••••	••••••	••••••	
Signature a	and compa	ıny stamp	o:		•••••					Da	te:		
Ontion 2 4	for Local	Manufac	turors /\	ondore									

Option 3 for Local Manufacturers/Vendors

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Brand	Shelf Life	Country Of Origin	Required Quantity per Annum	Supplier's Annual Supply Capacity	Option 3 Price (Deliver to SLC)  LKR  TAX EXCLUSIVE	моQ
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA				3,500 Kg			
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG				500			
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG				3,500			
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG				100			
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG				800			
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA				300 Nos			
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG				600			
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG				600			
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG				200			
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA				3,600 Nos			
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA				6,000 Nos			
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG				18,000			
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICES	KG				6,000			
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20g EA				160,000 Nos			
15	ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG				3,600			

Contract Period:	1 Year					
Successful Bidder s	should submit the	performance security as men	tioned under the 20.4,20.5	of the Section I (ITB): A	Agree/ Disagree	•••••
Payment terms	:		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••		
Refer Section V - Ge	eneral Conditions					
D - (*	DO D. t					
Delivery period t	rom PO Date:		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••		
Contact details	:- Name:			Mobile:		
Signature and co	mpany stamp: -				Date:	

# ANNEXURE D: Compliance sheet (Mandatory Document)

Name of the Bidder	:
Name of the Principal/ Manufacture	r:

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200 GM	Finest quality of Paneer, semi soft, mildly acidic, with pleasant authentic flavor, without fungus and foreign objects.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in airtight container/packaging		
BC	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	Made with 100% fresh creamy cow milk  Finest quality of red Leicester cheese (semi hard cheese) reddish-orange color from partly defatted cow milk, lactic acid.  It is crumbly in texture, having autunitic flavor and aroma.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	Finest quality of feta cheese with 10 % liquid, soft white cheese, mildly acidic, with pleasant authentic flavor, without fungus, It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned. Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	Finest quality of mozzarella cheese balls (semi soft) in 10% liquid, having autunitic flavor and aroma.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	Finest quality of parmesan grated cheese, with pleasant authentic flavor and aroma, without fungus, It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
			Finest quality of goat cheese with wax coating (soft cheese), having autunitic flavor and aroma.		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
		PLAIN 180 GRM	Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
			, , ,		
D.C.	CUADO	CHEESE	Finest quality of edam cheese with Mild, slightly acidic, clean flavor, free from significant off odors Firm elastic body, smooth creamy texture, free from crystals, graininess or lumps, without fungus, covered with wax layer.		
ВС	CH130	EDAM BALL	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
			Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
			Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	Finest quality of Emmental cheese, hard cheese with holes inside, with pleasant authentic flavor and aroma, without fungus, it shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned. Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN	Finest quality of grano paderno cheese(hard), shape of a round wheel and must present a smeared crust, uniformly brownish with autunitic flavor and strong odor		
		BLOCK	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
		CHEESE BLUE 100GM	Finest quality of cheese with cultures of the mold Penicillium (blue spots or veins), having autunitic flavor and aroma.		
ВС	CH011	PORTIONS	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number,		
			expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
			Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH002	CHEESE	Finest quality of camembert cheese (soft cheese), with runny interior and a white bloomy rind having authentic flavor colour and aroma, without fungus		
		CAMEMBERT 125G	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
			A semi hard full fat, rind-less sliced cheddar cheese.		
		CHEDDAR CHEESE	Minimum 3 months matured and sliced into 20gr slices.		
		SLICE	Must contain a minimum of 50% fat.		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR	Packaged in 2 kg polythene vacuum packed blocks -		
		CHEESE	Each block is vacuum packed and sealed in a coextruded		
		SLICE	barrier film which have a shelf life of over 6 months.		
			Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and Free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture		
			A semi hard full fat, cured, rind-less white/pale yellow cheddar cheese with a distinctive cheddar flavor and nose.		
			Min 6 months matured.		
			Contain a minimum of 50% fat.		
ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR	Packaged in 2kg blocks - Each block is vacuum packed and		
		CHEESE	sealed in a coextruded barrier film - which creates a shelf		
		BLOCK	life of over 9 months for the cheese.		
			Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter including		
			listeria and Salmonella.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture.		
			A semi hard full fat Creamy, rind-less white/pale yellow cheddar cheese with a distinctive cheddar flavor and nose.		
			Minimum 3 months matured .		
			Must contain a minimum of 60% fat.		
JA	CH056		Packaged in 20g portion polythene vacuum packed portions -		
		CHEDDAR	Each portion is vacuum packed and sealed in a coextruded		
		CHEESE 20G	barrier film which has a shelf life of over 6 months.		
		PORTION	Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and Free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture		
			Composition: From partly defatted cow milk, lactic acid		
			Condition: Pasteurized		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
			Color: White		
			Shape/Size: Thick Creamy		
			Taste: Subtle flavor		
ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	Smell: Mild Flavor		
		CHLLSE	Texture: Soft		
			Weight per Packing: 1 kg		
			Kind of Packing: Translucent Plastic		
			Atmosphere: At delivery and storage temperature ≤+5 *c		
			Minimum shelf life: Should be one year from the date of manufactured/ Three fourth (3/4) of the total shelf life at the time of delivery		
			Labeling according to regulations: Manufacturing Company Name, storage temperature, Production and expiry date, Product name, weight, ingredient list in individual package		
			and outer package		
** Th	e delivery so	chedule will be as p	er SLC requirement on staggered basis		

Certificates Should be attached as per the Section III.2

Customer	Signature:	_	
Custonici	Jigilatalt.		

Company Stamp:

## ANNEXURE E: Clientele Information Form

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\text{Please}}$  provide information on clientele during the past 03 years only

	Name of the Customer	Company Representative's Contact Details (Please state name, official email address and telephone number)	Client since	Goods and Service provided
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				

## ANNEXURE F: - Sample Contract

## Supply of "CHEESE ITEMS" for the year 2024-2025 to Sri Lankan Catering Limited

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered in to in Colombo on this ... day of ........., Two Thousand and Twenty-Four (00/00/2024) by and between

- SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED a Company incorporated in Sri Lanka bearing company registration No. PV1418PB and having its registered office at No.07, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka (hereinafter referred to as "SLC"), and
- 2. **M/s** ...... bearing company registration no. ...... And having its registered office at ......(hereinafter referred to as the "Supplier").

#### **WHEREAS**

- A. SLC is desirous of purchasing the "CHEESE ITEMS" for the year (2024-2025) as per Annexure and whereas the Supplier is desirous of supplying same.
- B. The Supplier has agreed to supply to SLC quantities of the Goods on terms and conditions set out below.

#### NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

#### 1.0 OBLIGATIONS OF SUPPLIER

- 1.1 Supplier shall supply the said Goods as per specifications in respect of quality, size, quantity, brand, volume and prices as per Annexure D(Compliance sheet) and time of delivery as shall be from time to time indicated by SLC and also be subject to such health certificates/country of origin/certificate for genetically modification free and halal certificate as may be required.
  - Provided that nothing herein shall prejudice the right of or prevent SLC from checking prices from other sources at any time.
- 1.2 The Purchase Order shall be placed either by telephone, e-mail or facsimile message, which message shall be confirmed by an official Purchase Order along with the relevant reference number.
- 1.3 The Supplier shall confirm receipt of the Purchase Order and its ability to supply same. The Supplier shall supply the Goods in accordance with the instructions of SLC. Any change in the specification/brand/quality/packing/texture/colour shall be subject to prior approval by SLC.
- 1.4 SLC shall be at liberty to cancel/decrease/increase any order prior to dispatch within................................. (agreed time period), provided however that Goods obtained or manufactured specifically for the purpose of SLC shall not be cancelled after purchase, manufacture or shipment.

- 1.5 All packing shall confirm to accepted standards and be designed to prevent and/or minimize damages while in transit/transport or delivery.
- 1.6 If or any reason whatsoever the Supplier is unable to supply the Goods ordered or any part thereof, referred to herein as per purchase orders places by SLC, or SLC rejects same as not being in conformity with the specifications and conditions of supplies, SLC shall be entitled to obtain same from any other source.
- 1.7 SLC shall have complete authority to reject any item as not being in conformity with the specifications and/or conditions of supply/purchase order and the decision of the SLC in that regard shall be final and the supplier shall not have any right of appeal therefrom.
- 1.8 Shall the market price fall below the agreed price during the Contract Period SLC reserves the right to lower the agreed price for such periods.
  - SLC shall be at liberty to purchase the products from an alternate cheaper source provided the contractor does not agree to lower the price in par with the prevailing lower prices.
- 1.9 The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- 1.10 If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo (IF agreed method in PO), due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers' account. In case of non-delivery SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.

## 2.0 DELIVERY

All Goods to be delivered to the designated location agreed by both parties(as per the delivery term/Incoterm). At the receiving Unit of SLC (Flight Kitchen, Katunayake) all items shall be subjected to hygiene and security checks including the utensils used. All deliveries shall be subjected to a comprehensive insurance coverage (as per agreed Incoterm) until the agreed point at the SLC, as agreed by both parties. If the goods are not up to the SLC standard, supplier should take the responsibility of returned goods including all the costs involved.

#### 3.0 GOODS IN TRANSIT

The Supplier shall at all-time be held responsible for the goods in transit. All orders undertaken shall be supplied in good order as per the quantities, qualities and the specifications mentioned in the relevant Purchase Order.

Any damages, shortages, quality deviations to the goods while in transit shall be made correct immediately and all arrangements shall be made to comply with the original order.

All other procedures such as insurance queries or investigations etc., shall be processed subsequent to the above process.

#### 4.0 PRICE

The Supplier shall sell and SLC shall purchase the goods referred to in Annexure at prices listed therein from (Contract commence date) ......to the conclusion of the contract. The prices given on the Annexure shall not be increased during the Contract Period.

SLC shall reserves the right to decide the period of implementation within the period stated in the quotation application form.

#### 5.0 LEAD-TIME

## 5.1 For Foreign Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ......to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 5.2 **For Local Vendors**

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ......to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 6.0 TERM and TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 6.1 This Agreement shall come in to force on the Execution Date and shall remain in force for a period of 01 year (the "Contract Period") and the parties may renew this Agreement for a further term(s) on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding Clause 7.1 SLC may terminate this Agreement by giving to the Supplier 30 days written notice without cause (such termination to take effect on the expiry of the notice period).
- 6.3 SLC may terminate this Agreement forthwith in writing in the event the Supplier does not:
  - 6.3.1 Provide the Goods at the time, manner and/or to the specifications/ quality required by SLC as per purchase orders pursuant to this Agreement;
  - 6.3.2 Comply with the requirements and/or notices of SLC; and/or

- 6.3.3 Perform, fails or is failing in the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement.
- 6.3.4 Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement forthwith at any time by giving written notice to the other upon the happening of any of the following events:
- 6.3.5 If the other party is in breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement;
- 6.3.6 If the other party enters into liquidation whether compulsory or voluntary (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction) or compounds with or enters into a scheme of arrangement for the benefit of its creditors or has a receiver appointed of all or any part of its assets or takes or suffers any similar action in consequence of debt; and/or
- 6.3.7 If the other party shall cease substantially to carry on trade or shall threaten to cease substantially to carry on trade.
- 6.4 Termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Clause shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and liabilities of either party.
- 6.5 On termination of this Agreement the Supplier shall only be entitled to payment of monies (less any monies as SriLankan Airlines is entitled to deduct/set-off under this Agreement) for Goods duly provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any further costs, remuneration consequential or special damages, loss of profits or revenue claimed to have been suffered by the Supplier (including its agents, employees and representatives) as a result of this Agreement.

#### 7.0 INDEMNITY AND LIBILITY

- 7.1 The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless SLC free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities, to SLC, its officers, agents, employees, representatives or any third parties and/or any property, that may arise pursuant to this Agreement, in particular pursuant to (but not limited to) any:
  - 7.1.1 claim in respect of any workers of the Supplier under the Workman's Compensation laws or any other law;
  - 7.1.2 accident, injury or death caused to any person except where such liability arises by negligence or willful misconduct of SLC, its servants, agents employees or representatives;
  - 7.1.3 acts of theft, pilferage of property or other acts committed by the Supplier or its workers which cause financial loss or are likely to bring SLC into disrepute;
  - 7.1.4 defect(s) in the Goods provided under this Agreement;

- 7.1.5 violation of any laws, regulations or intellectual property rights of any party;
- 7.1.6 non-conformity of the Goods with any samples provided by the Supplier and approved by SLC;
- 7.1.7 Lack of merchantable quality and/or fitness for the purposes of Goods envisaged under this Agreement.
- 7.1.8 Notwithstanding, Clause 8.1 above, SLC may, without prejudice to its right to terminate this Agreement, require the Supplier to pay SLC the total value of any property lost, damaged or pilfered by the Supplier or its workers.
- 7.1.9 SLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities that may arise pursuant to the death or injury of a worker of the Supplier or damage to the Supplier (or its workers) property caused by SLC's negligence or willful misconduct.

## 8.0 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages for late delivery of Goods ordered shall be as follows;

One percent (1%) of the amount of monies payable in respect of the relevant goods as per purchase order per day, for the relevant period of delay, after a grace period of One day.

Liquidated damages have stipulated in sub-Clauses 9.1 and also apply in the case where staggered deliveries are required.

8.3 The Supplier shall in the aforementioned instances make good the irregularity, breach and/or lapse as soon as possible to the satisfaction of SLC and shall reimburse SLC any expenses incurred by it in such said instances.

#### 9.0 NON-PERFORMANCE

**9.1** In the event the Service Provider fails to discharge or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the contract period, full amount of the performance security will be forfeited.

#### **10.0 PAYMENTS**

- **10.1** SLC shall pay the Supplier for each order based on the rates and currencies set out in Annexure. Subject to Clause 1.8, no increase in price/or rates shall be permitted.
- **10.2** Terms of payments under this Agreement will be 'on Thirty (30) days credit basis for local suppliers and forty five (45) days credit period (Open Account) for foreign suppliers. For the

advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

#### 11.0 REJECTION OF GOODS

In the event, where the Goods supplied fail to meet the requirements set out in Annexure and in the opinion of SLC are not keeping with the approved samples or not in keeping with this specification agreed or is in excess of or below the quantity ordered, SLC reserves the right to reject such Goods supplied and the supplier shall be required to replace the rejected Goods with the correct requirement immediately without any additional charges or refund money.

Any freight charges/delivery charges incurred in this regard shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 12.0 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka and subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Sri Lanka

#### 13.0 FORCE MAJEURE:

13.1 In the event that either party shall be wholly or partly unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement by reasons or causes beyond its control, including by way of illustration Acts of God or the public enemy, fire, floods, explosions, epidemics, insurrection, riots or other civil commotion, war, Government order or by any other cause (excluding, however, strikes, lockouts or other labour troubles), which it could not be reasonably be expected to foresee or avoid, then the performance of its obligations in so far as they are affected by such cause shall be excused during the continuance of any inability so caused. Such cause(s) shall however as far as possible be remedied by the affected party with all reasonable dispatch.

13.2 Notwithstanding the above each party shall give the other as soon as possible notice of the occurrence or imminent occurrence of an event as indicated above and where such notice is given verbally it shall be followed immediately in writing.

#### 14.0 GENERAL

SLC shall after notification in writing to the Supplier, be entitled to assign or transfer the whole or any part of the contract to a subsidiary or associated company or SLC.

The rights and remedies of SLC against the Supplier for the breech of any condition and for obligations undertaken by the Supplier under this agreement shall not be prejudice or deemed to be waived by reason of any indulgence or forbearance of SLC.

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent SLC from availing itself or any remedies provided under the general law in addition to the remedies stipulated in the Agreement.

This Agreement together with the Annexures/Schedules contains the entire Agreement between the parties and shall not be varied amended or affected by the conditions of sale or delivery etc. of the Supplier.

Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and that their duly authorized signatories have been authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Any notice or other communication required or authorized by this Agreement to be served or given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been duly served or given if in writing and left at or sent by prepaid registered post to the last known place of business of that; or sent by telex or telegram to such place of business and confirmed by prepaid registered post, similarly addressed, within 24 hours of the dispatch of such telex or telegram;

Any cost charged to SLC which is not in complete with incoterms shall not be paid.

14..1 In the case of SLC to -

Attn : Ms. Himali Samarasinghe

E-mail : <u>himali.samarasinghe@srilankancatering.com</u>

Tele : 0197334140 Fax : 0197334140

14..2 in the case of Supplier to -

Address : Attn : E-mail : Tel :

In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused their authorized signatories to place their hands hereunto and to one other of the same tenor on the date first referred to above.

For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limited	For and on behalf of
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness:
Date :	Date :

# Annexure A

Supplier	-	
Product	- "Cheese Items"	
Specification	-	
As per the Annexure D (	Compliance Sheet)	
<b>Price Schedule Form</b> As per the Quoted Rates	- /terms & Condition	ns in Annexure C (Price schedule form)
For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limit	ed	For and on behalf of
Name:		Name:
Designation:		Designation:
Witness:		Witness:



# **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED

2. Registered Address	3. Check Delivery Address
4. Date of Incorporation	5. Business Registration Number
6. Country of Incorporation	
7. Nature of the Business	8. Business Type (Local/ Import)
	9. Currency:
	11. E-mail Address
10. Telephone and Fax Numbers  Telephone: Fax:	

ection B – Bank Details of the Vendor  14. Name of the Bank and the Address	
14. Name of the bank and the Address	
15. Account Number	16. SWIFT Code / SORT Code
17. Payment Terms	
18. Registered for VAT : YES/ NO	
If YES, VAT Registration Number:	

Section C – Details of the Directors, Shareho	Iders and Related Parties
19. Name(s) of the Directors	
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders	

21.	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Directors of SriLankan Catering Limited			
22.	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
23.	. Names of Close Family Members who are either Directors/Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
Secti	on D — Conflict of Interest			
	. I hereby certify that to my knowledge, there	e is no conflict of inte	erest involvin	ng the
10.	Tradition Scientification		Yes	No
I.	No SLC employee or SLC employee's immediate family member has an ownership interest in vendor's company or is deriving personal financial gain from this contract.			
II.	No retired SLC employee who has been retired or separated from the SLC for less than one (1) year has an ownership interest in vendor's Company.			
III.	No SLC employee is contemporaneously employed or prospectively to be employed with the vendor.			
IV.	IV. Vendor hereby declares it has not and will not provide gifts or hospitality of any monetary value or any other gratuities to any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a contract.			
V. Please note any exceptions below:  Name of SLC employees, elected officials, or immediate family members with whom there may be a potential conflict of interest				
I.	Name :			
II.	Relationship to employee:			

Interest in vendor's company:-----

III.

IV.

Section E - Suppo	rting Documents			
25. Please Attach	n Copies of			
	•			
	ness Registration 20 (Names of the Directors)			
	SVAT Registration/ Details			
	ch a Copy of Bank Statement/ I erhead.	Bank Book,	Bank Details printed on Con	npany
	e Years Audit Statement Signe	d by Appro	ved Accountant	
confirm on behalf of	entative of		[Name of the	Vendor] that the
•	d above are true and [Name of		_	
	information submitted above		<del>-</del>	be rejected in the
Designation: Date: Signature & Compar  OFFICE USE ONLY  SECTION E : VEND	ny Rubber Stamp: OOR REGISTRATION DETAIN	LS		
26. System				
	INFLAIR		ORACLE	
27. Supplier Selec	ction Criteria			-
28. Supplier Code				
zo. Supplier Code	•			
29. Estimated Val	lue of the Contact ( Based on t	the Estimat	ed Consumption)	
Approval		Approva	ıl	
••				
Manager – Procurem	ent and shipping	Manage	r - Finance	

## <Company Letter Head>

<Date>,
Accountant – Payments and Compliances,
SriLankan Catering Limited,
Bandaranaike International Airport,
Katunayake.

Dear Sir,

## PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS THROUGH ONLINE/INTERNET BANKING

This is to inform you that **<Supplier Name>** bank details as follows for transfer future payments.

Company Details	Bank Details
Name of the Bank (HNB account holders will get	
payment on the same day)	
Branch Name	
Account Number	
Bank Code (If any)	
Branch code (If any)	
SWIFT Code (If any)	
IBAN ( If any)	
Contact Details	
e-mail Address (for payment notification)	
Mobile Number (to send you remittance via SMS	
alternatively) (Not applicable for foreign	
Suppliers )	
Name of the contact person (to be contacted for	
clarifications, if any)	

Your corporation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
<authorized signature=""></authorized>
<designatio< td=""></designatio<>

## ANNEXURE H: Document Check List

Please submit the completed document check list along with the Bid with the below requested documents.

Document Ref	Title of the Document	Status	Completed, Signed, Stamp	Response Bidder	of
Sections IV	Bid Submission form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure B	Bid Security declaration	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure C	Price Schedule form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure D	Compliance Sheet	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure G	Vendor Registration Form including Business Registration Certificate, Form 20(Directors/share holder details)	Mandatory for new suppliers	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Above documen	ts are mandatory requirement when Completed/Not signed/Not st			ocuments (no	ot
Above documen				ocuments (no	ot
	Completed/Not signed/Not st	amped) will be stand r Not Mandatory. But considered for the	rejected Submitted/Not	ocuments (no	ot
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product	Amped) will be stand r Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted Submitted/ Not	ocuments (no	ot
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)  Financial Statements or bank	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation Mandatory  Not Mandatory  Not Mandatory. But considered for the	Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted Submitted/ Not	ocuments (no	ot
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)  Financial Statements or bank statements  Sales Details or Customer	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation Mandatory  Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation. Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation. Not Mandatory. But considered for the	Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted  Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not	ocuments (no	ot

20.5. Agree/ Not Agree	·	
Date:	Name/ Signature	Company Stamp



#### INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR

## **SUPPLY OF FROZEN VEGETABLES FOR ONE YEAR (2024-2025)**

REFERENCE: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043

CLOSING DATE/TIME: 29.07.2024, 11.00AM (SL time), (GMT +5:30)

Method: ICB (International Competitive Bidding)

SRILANKAN CATERING LTD
PROCUREMENT AND SHIPPING DEPARTMENT
AIRLINE CENTRE
BANDARANAIYAKE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
KATUNAYAKE
SRI LANKA

## **CONTENTS**

TIT	LE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTO	PAGE NO
1.	SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS(ITB)	3- 7
2.	SECTION II:DATA SHEET	8
3.	SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT	9
4.	SECTION III.2: REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES	10
5.	SECTION IV: BID SUBMISSION FORM	11
6.	SECTION V: GENERAL CONDITION	12
7.	ANNEXURE A: BID ACKNOWLEDGE FORM	13
8.	ANNEXURE B: BID SECURITY DECLARATION FORM	14
9.	ANNEXURE B2: PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM(SAMPLE)	15
10.	ANNEXURE C: PRICE SCHEDULE	16-17
11.	ANNEXURE D: COMPLIANCE SHEET	18,19
12.	ANNEXURE E: CLIENTLE INFORMATION	20
13.	ANNEXURE F:SAMPLE CONTRACT	21-30
14.	ANNEXURE G: VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET	31-35
15	ANNEXLIRE H. DOCLIMENT CHECK LIST	36

## Section I. Instructions to Bidder (ITB)

	A: General
1. Scope of Bid	1.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd invites you to submit a bid for Supply of "Frozen Vegetables for one year (August 2024-July 2025)" for as specified in Section III - Schedule of Requirements.
	You are requested to confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form attached, 01 week prior to bid closing date.
	B: Contents of Documents
2. Contents of Documents	2.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below.
Documents	Section I. Instructions to Bidders
	Section II. Data Sheet
	Section III. Schedule of Requirements
	Sections IV. Bid Submission Form
	Section V. General Conditions
	Annexure A: Bid Acknowledgement Form
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure F : Sample Contract
	Annexure G : Vendor Information Form
	Annexure H: Document Check List

	C: Preparation of Bid
3. Documents	3.1 The document shall comprise the following:
Comprising your	Mandatory on Bid Submission
Bid	<ul> <li>Section III.2: Required Certificates (Mandatory)</li> <li>Sections IV: Bid Submission Form (Mandatory)</li> </ul>
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet (Mandatory)
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure G: Vendor Information Form (Mandatory for new suppliers)
	including requested documents( Business registration form, Form
	20(Company director details), Tax registration certificate
	Annexure H: Document check List (Mandatory)
	3.2 Quality Assurance Certificates
	Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement (Section III)
	3.3 Other Product related Documents
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports
	3.3 Documents to Establish Conformity of the service.
	Financial statements of last 02 years / Bank statements
	Client/sales details for last 03-year period
	All other documents related to the Environmental Sustainability
4. Bid Submission Form and Technical/General	
Specifications & Compliance form	All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
5. Prices	5.1 Unless stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedule Form.
	5.2 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Form shall be the unit price of the Bid.
	5.3 Contract period will be one year.
	5.4 Best and Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the period specified in ITB clause 8.1 and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.
	5.5 If the product is supplied from Sri Lanka, the price should be quoted in Sri Lankan Rupees. Also, the quoted price should EXCLUDE statutory charges and taxes; if these charges are applicable, same should be indicated separately (Not applicable for local duty-free bidders).
6. Currency	6.1 The Bidders shall confirm their currency in Annexure C The prevailing exchange rates published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka on the date of bid opening will be considered for evaluation purposes
7. Documents to Establish Conformity of the service	7.1 Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement

8. Period of Validity of bid	8.1 Bids shall remain valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.
9. Bid Securing Declaration	9.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Securing Declaration, using Form included in Annexure B.
10. Format and Signing of Bid	10.1 The bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. Please ensure all documents are duly signed and stamped in the given area when forwarding.
	D: Submission and Opening of Bid
11. Submission of Bid	
& Samples	envelope to the address given in ITB clause 22.1. or could be send to the secure mail
	which is supreg@srilankancatering.com and the subject line should be
	"SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/Frozen Vegetables" Confirmation of the submission
	should be informed to the contact person given in clause 25.1
	11.2 The sealed envelope shall bear the specific identification of this bid exercise as indicated follows:
	"INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR SUPPLY OF
	"FROZEN VEGETABLES" FOR ONE YEAR"
	SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043
	11.3 Complaint Bidders will be provided with the instructions to submit the samples.  All charges in connection with the forwarding of the samples should be borne by the bidders.
	11.4 unidentifiable samples will be subject to rejection. Any reference mentioned in the bid for each option should be clearly marked on the samples for easy identification of samples.
	11.5 It is advised to forward the bids in advance to the bid closing date and time.
	11.6 If any bidder wishes to hand deliver the bids and samples, please contact Sri
	Lankan Catering Ltd staff well in advance, for the arrangement of security clearance.
	Refer Section II- Data sheet, clause 25.1 for contact details.
12.Deadline for	12.1 Bid must be received by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd to the address set out in
Submission of Bid	Section II, "Data Sheet", and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet. Clause 23.1
	To avoid any delay, it is recommended to submit the bids 02 days in advanced to the bid closing date.
13. Late Bid	13.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall reject any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids in accordance with ITB Clause 11.1 above and 23.1.
14. Opening of Bids	14.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall conduct a public bid opening in front of the tender opening committee of SriLankan Catering Ltd and the Bidders on 29.07.2024
	immediately after 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)

	E: Evaluation and Comparison of Bid
15.Clarifications 1!	5.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the bids, SriLankan
	Catering Ltd may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid which is not in response to a request by the SriLankan Catering Ltd shall not be considered.
1!	5.2 SriLankan Catering Ltd request for clarification and the response shall be in writing at SriLankan Catering Ltd email address specified in the Data Sheet.
16.Responsiveness of Bids	16.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will determine the responsiveness of the bid to the documents based on the contents of the bid received.
	16.2 If a bid is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the SriLankan Catering Ltd.
17. Evaluation of bid	17. Sample will be subjected to following guidelines,
	I. Compliance to Technical Specification
	II. Product Evaluation (Physical/Microbiology Analysis/Sensory)
	III. Quoted Price
	IV. Payment Term
	V. Quality Assurance certificates & Past performance
18. SriLankan Catering Ltd' Right to Accept any Bid, and to Reject any or all Bid.	18.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the process and reject all bids at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to bidders.
	F: Award of Contract
19. Acceptance of the Bid	19.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will accept the bid of the Bidder whose offer is not necessarily the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that their bid has been accepted.
	20.2 After notification, SriLankan Catering Ltd shall complete the contract, and
	inform the successful Bidder to sign it.
	20.3 Within seven (7) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bidder shall sign the contract.
	20.4 Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security of 10% of the estimated total value of the contract. This amount could be paid by a cash deposit to the SLC cashier or should be an irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee drawable on demand from a reputed registered Commercial Bank of Sri Lanka which is registered with central bank of Sri Lanka with the validity period of 45 Days from the date of commencement of the contract. Format for the Performance Security Form included in Annexure B2.

20.5 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned performance security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and execute the Bid Security declaration. In the event Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by Sri Lankan Catering to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

## Section II: Data Sheet

ITB Clause Reference	Submission of Bids
22.1	<ol> <li>The address for submission of Bids is for hand delivery/Courier</li> <li>Attention: Chief Executive Officer</li> <li>Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,         Airline Center         Bandaranaike international Airport,         Katunayake, Sri Lanka.</li> <li>The Sealed envelope shall bear the specific indentification of the bid as indicated follows.</li> <li>BID Submission/ SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043 /FROZEN VEGETABLES</li> <li>Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids. Refer 25.1 clause.</li> <li>Online Submission should be mailed to</li> </ol>
	<pre>supreg@srilankancatering.com and subject line should be « SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/ FROZEN VEGETABLES</pre>
23.1	Deadline for submission of bids is on or before 29.07.2024, 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the
24.1	Sample.  Opening of bids will be done public by SriLankan Catering Ltd bid opening committee in front of the Bidders. (Public opening as per clause 14.0)
25.1	For Clarification/ handing over bids/ samples:  Contact Person: Geethani Peiris - Executive - Procurement and shipping  Telephone: +94 (0) 19733 4241/+94 (0) 710210323  Sample: Sample should be delivered to the Consignee with Dispatch Note or Sample Free of Charge Invoice  Attention: Chief Executive Officer  Address: SriLankan Catering Ltd,  Airline Center  Bandaranaike international Airport,  Katunayake, Sri Lanka.  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the sample.

Section III.I - Schedule of Requirements

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Estimated Required Quantity for one year	Final Destination	Delivery Date
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg	28,934		
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg	15,789		
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg	18,990	SriLankan Catering Ltd, Airline Center Bandaranaike	As per SLC requirement on
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg	7572	International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka. SriLankan Catering Ltd,	staggered basis. As per SLC requirement on
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg	6,633	Airline Center Bandaranaike International Airport,	staggered basis.
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg	19,545	Katunayake, Sri Lanka.	
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg	465		
08	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg	6,261		

Required the certificates as mentioned in III.2 Contract Period: One Year ( 2024 -2025)

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note that the quantities given above are estimated quantities and would differ depending on passenger loads, flight frequency, destination changes, meal service etc.

#### Section III.2 REQUIRED CERTIFICATES

## **Certificates Requirement**

- 1. IF the Bidder is Manufacturer
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates
- 1. If the Bidder is 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     Manufacture's System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Mandatory Requirement: 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor's facility details confirmation, including No.
    of Chillers / Freezers in the premises and Temperature controls of the said Chillers /
    Freezers including calibration records. (Food Safety Verification)
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates

#### Abbreviations of the certificates

BRC Certificate: British Retail Consortium

IFS Certificate: International Featured Standards

HACCP Certificate: Hazzard Analysis Critical Control Points FSSC 22000 Certificate: Food Safety system Certification

## (Mandatory Document)

[The	Bidder	shall	fill	in this	Form	in	accordance	with	the	instructions	indicated	no	alterations	to	its	format
shall	be perr	nitted	d and	d no su	ubstitu	itic	ons will be a	ccep	ted.]							

Date	e:	
To:	SriLankan Catering Ltd	
We,	, the undersigned, declare that:	
(a)	We have read and have no reservat	cions to the document issued;
(b)		o the documents issued and in accordance with the Schedule of vegetables for one year period (2024- 2025)
(c)	The price of our bid is in in price so	chedule (Annexure C) with currency
	1.	BEANS FROZEN CUT:
	2.	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN:
	3.	CARROT DICED FROZEN:
	4.	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ:
	5.	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG:
	6.	PEAS GREEN FROZEN:
	7.	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN:
	8.	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN:
(d)	Our bid shall be valid for the time s	specified in ITB Clause 8.1
(e)	We understand that our bid, together of award, shall constitute a binding	er with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification g contract between us.
(f)	We understand that you are not be may receive.	ound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you
(g)	Bid Securing Declaration is attached deadline date.	d and same is valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission
Signe	ed:	
Nam	ne:	
Date	<u> </u>	

#### Section V - General Conditions

- I. If the bid is accepted, it is mandatory that the Bidder signs the Contract with SriLankan Catering Ltd prior to the commencement of the purchasing.
- II. Supplier is not allowed to change the price for entire one year contract period
- III. Price to comply with incoterm issued by International Chamber of Commerce (2020).
- IV. Special terms and conditions of the bidder should be stated in the price schedule form separately.
- V. The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- VI. If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery, SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.
- VII. The credit period will be Thirty (30) Days for local suppliers and forty five (45) Days credit period(Open Payments) for foreign suppliers. No Advance payments shall be made.

VIII. For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

## ANNEXURE A: Bid Acknowledgement Form

All bidders shall confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form, 01 week prior to bid closing date.

Invitation for submission of bids for Supply of Frozen Vegetables for one year (2024/2025) is hereby acknowledged.

	You may expect to receive our proposal on or before 29/07/2024, 11.00 a.m.
	We do not intend to submit a proposal because
Signed	:
Title	:
Company	:
Date	:

[The <b>Bidder</b> shall fill	in this form in accordance w	vith the instructions indicated in brackets]
Date:		[insert date by bidder]
*Name of cont	ract -Supply of Frozen Veget	ables for one year period (2024/2025)
	*Invitation for Bid No: SLC/[	DPC/GOODS/2024/043
	*To: SriLankan C	atering Ltd

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. We understand that, according to instructions to bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"), bids must be supported by a bid-securing declaration.
- 2. We accept that we shall be suspended from being eligible for contract award in any contract where bids have been invited by any of the Procuring Entity as defined in the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency of Sri Lanka, for the period of *three years* starting on the latest date set for closing of bids of this bid, if we:
  - (a) withdraw our Bid during the period of bid validity period specified; or
  - (b) do not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders of the Bidding Documents; or
  - (c) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by you, during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
    - (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the ITB.
- 3. We understand this bid securing shall expire if we are not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of

Signed [signature(s) of authorized representative] In the Capacity of [Designation]

- (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Bidder that the bidder was unsuccessful; or
- (ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of our bid.

We understand that if we are a JV, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the JV that submits the bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent

engineer [anguates and only on the company of [a congruency]
Name [insert printed or typed/written name]
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert authorizing entity]
Dated on [insert day] day of [insert month], [insert year]
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE B 2: Performance Security (Sample Format) (Successful Bidder should provide prior to the contract award)

FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Unconditional)	
	[Issuing
Agency's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]	
Beneficiary:	[Name and
Address of Employer]	
Date: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	
We have been informed that [nan	ne of Contractor
(hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No[re	eference number of
the contract] dated with you, for the [insert "construction"	] of
[name of contract and brief description of Works]	(hereinafter called
"the Contract").	
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a perform	mance guarantee is
required.	
At the request of the Contractor, we [name	of Agency] hereby
irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of	[amount
in figures] () [amount in words], upon	on receipt by us of
your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contra	actor is in breach of
its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds	for your demand or
the sum specified therein.	
This guarantee shall expire, no later than theday of, 20 [insert date	e, 90 days from the
project completion] and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this	office on or before
that date.	
[signature(s)]	

Price Schedule Form	Annexure C	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:	
Name of the Principal/ Manufacturer	:	
Currency:		

SLC is BOI registered state-owned company and shipments under SLC can be cleared on duty free. Local Importers are encouraged to quote for duty free prices. Bidders can quote for the most appropriate price option/options below.

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Brand	Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)	P Opt	rice tion 2	моо	Price Option 3		моо
					Diana	year.		(Duty Free)	FOB	Gea CIF		FOB Air	CIF	
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg		28,934		(Buty Free)	гов	CIF		100	CII	
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg		15,789								
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg		18,990								
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg		7572								
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg		6,633								
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg		19,545								

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом		Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)		rice tion 2	мод	мод	моо	моо	моо	мод	Pri Optio		мод
					Brand	year.		SLC)	9	Sea		Air		1					
								(Duty Free)	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF						
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg		465													
80	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg		6,261													

Contract Period: One year ( 2024-2025)
Payment terms :
Refer Section V - General Conditions
Local Suppliers: Delivery period of PO :
Foreign suppliers: Lead Time: By SEA
Name of the authorized person:
Email Address :
Address :
Signature and company stamp :

ANNEXURE D : Compliance sheet	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:
Name of the Principal/ Manufactur	er:

Item Description	Specification	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BEANS FROZEN CUT	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length	
	Good even sizing.	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets	
	Bright even green in color.	
	No insects or bites present.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BROCCOLI FULL	Approximately 40mm in diameter,	
FLORETS	approximately 40 mm height.	
FROZEN	Good even sizing.	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright orange in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident	
CARROT DICED	2kg sealed poly pack	
FROZEN	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	Taste true to carrot	
	Diced 1cm Good even sizing	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen	
	Even cream in color without blemishes	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present	
	Approximately 40mm in diameter	
CAULIFLOWER	Good even sizing	
FRESH FRZ	Approximately 40 mm high	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	2kg sealed poly pack	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright <b>yellow</b> in color.	
CORN KERNEL	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
FRZ 2KG	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width.	
	Good even sizing.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	

	No more than 5% loss on defrost.				
	Date of produce, expiry& producer printed.				
	- 18 °C temperature.				
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.				
	Bright natural even green in color.				
	No insects or bites present.				
	2kg sealed poly pack.				
PEAS GREEN	Good even sizing.				
FROZEN	Color without black marks or blemishes.				
TROZEN	Natural sweet taste and good texture.				
	Petite pois preferred.				
	4mm - 4.5mm in diameter.				
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.				
	- 18 °C temperature.				
	Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green				
	peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower).				
	Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or				
	black spots.				
VEGETABLE	Follow true to varietal and type.				
MIXED FROZEN	No insect activity or dark pieces evident.				
MIXED I NOZEN	Good even sizing.				
	No more than 5% loss on defrost.				
	2kg sealed poly pack.				
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.				
	-18 °C temperature.				
	Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched				
	Individually packed quick frozen spinach.				
	Bright green in color.				
	Fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach.				
SPINACH	Spinach should be chopped and packed in				
CHOPPED	"brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed				
FROZEN	in 2kg pkts on packers.				
	No insects or bites present.				
	No E Coli from growing.				
	2kg sealed poly pack.				
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.				
- 18 °C temperature.					
Mandatory	/ Certificates (BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000)	at least one certificate shou	ıld be available)		

Customer Signature:
<b>J</b>
Stamp:

## ANNEXURE E: Clientele Information Form

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\text{Please}}$  provide information on clientele during the past 03 years only

Name of the Customer	Company Representative's Contact Details (Please state name, official email address and telephone number)	Client since	Goods and Service provided
		Details (Please state name, official	Details (Please state name, official Client since

#### ANNEXURE F: - Sample Contract

## Supply of "Frozen Vegetables" for one year period (2024/2025) to Sri Lankan Catering Limited

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered in to in Colombo on this ... day of ........., Two Thousand and Twenty-Four (00/00/2024) by and between

- 1. **SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED** a Company incorporated in Sri Lanka bearing company registration No. PV1418PB and having its registered office at No.07, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka (hereinafter referred to as "SLC"), and
- 2. **M/s** ...... bearing company registration no. ...... and having its registered office at ..... (hereinafter referred to as the "Supplier").

#### **WHEREAS**

- A. SLC is desirous of purchasing the "Frozen Vegetables" for one year (2024) as per Annexure and whereas the Supplier is desirous of supplying same.
- B. The Supplier has agreed to supply to SLC quantities of the Goods on terms and conditions set out below.

#### NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

#### 1.0 OBLIGATIONS OF SUPPLIER

- 1.1 Supplier shall supply the said Goods as per specifications in respect of quality, size, quantity, brand, volume and prices as per Annexure and time of delivery as shall be from time to time indicated by SLC and also be subject to such health certificates/country of origin/certificate for genetically modification free as may be required.
  - Provided that nothing herein shall prejudice the right of or prevent SLC from checking prices from other sources at any time.
- 1.2 The Purchase Order shall be placed either by telephone, e-mail or facsimile message, which message shall be confirmed by an official Purchase Order along with the relevant reference number.
- 1.3 The Supplier shall confirm receipt of the Purchase Order and its ability to supply same. The Supplier shall supply the Goods in accordance with the instructions of SLC. Any change in the specification/brand/quality/packing/texture/colour shall be subject to prior approval by SLC.
- 1.4 SLC shall be at liberty to cancel/decrease/increase any order prior to delivery within agreed time period, provided however that Goods obtained or manufactured specifically for the purpose of SLC shall not be cancelled after purchase, manufacture or shipment.
- 1.5 All packing shall confirm to accepted standards and be designed to prevent and/or minimize damages while in transit/transport or delivery.
- 1.6 If or any reason whatsoever the Supplier is unable to supply the Goods ordered or any part thereof, referred to herein as per purchase orders places

by SLC, or SLC rejects same as not being in conformity with the specifications and conditions of supplies, SLC shall be entitled to obtain same from any other source.

- 1.7 SLC shall have complete authority to reject any item as not being in conformity with the specifications and/or conditions of supply/purchase order and the decision of the SLC in that regard shall be final and the supplier shall not have any right of appeal therefrom.
- 1.8 Shall the market price fall below the agreed price during the Contract Period SLC reserves the right to lower the agreed price for such periods.
  - SLC shall be at liberty to purchase the products from an alternate cheaper source provided the contractor does not agree to lower the price in par with the prevailing lower prices.
- 1.9 The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- 1.10 If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo in the PO, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.

#### 2.0 DELIVERY

All Goods to be delivered to the designated location agreed by both parties as per schedule of requirement (Incoterm/Local delivery term). At the receiving Unit of SLC (Flight Kitchen, Katunayake) all items shall be subjected to hygiene and security checks including the utensils used. All deliveries shall be subjected to a comprehensive insurance coverage (as per agreed Incoterm) until the agreed point at the SLC, as agreed by both parties. If the goods are not up to the SLC standard, supplier should take the responsibility of returned goods including all the costs involved.

#### 3.0 GOODS IN TRANSIT

The Supplier shall at all-time be held responsible for the goods in transit. All orders undertaken shall be supplied in good order as per the quantities, qualities and the specifications mentioned in the relevant Purchase Order.

Any damages, shortages, quality deviations to the goods while in transit shall be made correct immediately and all arrangements shall be made to comply with the original order.

All other procedures such as insurance queries or investigations etc., shall be processed subsequent to the above process.

#### 4.0 PRICE

The Supplier shall sell and SLC shall purchase the goods referred to in Annexure at prices listed therein from ......to the conclusion of the contract. The prices given on the Annexure shall not be increased during the Contract Period.

SLC shall reserves the right to decide the period of implementation within the period stated in the quotation application form.

#### 5.0 LEAD-TIME

#### 5.1 For Foreign Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 5.2 For Local Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 6.0 TERM and TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 6.1 This Agreement shall come in to force on the Execution Date and shall remain in force for a period of 01 year (the "Contract Period") and the parties may renew this Agreement for a further term(s) on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding Clause 7.1 SLC may terminate this Agreement by giving to the Supplier 30 days' written notice without cause (such termination to take effect on the expiry of the notice period).
- 6.3 SLC may terminate this Agreement forthwith in writing in the event the Supplier does not:
  - 6.3.1 Provide the Goods at the time, manner and/or to the specifications/ quality required by SLC as per purchase orders pursuant to this Agreement;
  - 6.3.2 Comply with the requirements and/or notices of SLC; and/or
  - 6.3.3 Perform, fails or is failing in the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement.
  - 6.3.4 Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement forthwith at any time by giving written notice to the other upon the happening of any of the following events:
  - 6.3.5 If the other party is in breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement;
  - 6.3.6 If the other party enters into liquidation whether compulsory or voluntary (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction) or compounds with or enters into a scheme of

arrangement for the benefit of its creditors or has a receiver appointed of all or any part of its assets or takes or suffers any similar action in consequence of debt; and/or

- 6.3.7 If the other party shall cease substantially to carry on trade or shall threaten to cease substantially to carry on trade.
- 6.4 Termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Clause shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and liabilities of either party.
- On termination of this Agreement the Supplier shall only be entitled to payment of monies (less any monies as SriLankan Airlines is entitled to deduct/set-off under this Agreement) for Goods duly provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any further costs, remuneration consequential or special damages, loss of profits or revenue claimed to have been suffered by the Supplier (including its agents, employees and representatives) as a result of this Agreement.

#### 7.0 INDEMNITY AND LIBILITY

- 7.1 The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless SLC free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities, to SLC, its officers, agents, employees, representatives or any third parties and/or any property, that may arise pursuant to this Agreement, in particular pursuant to (but not limited to) any:
  - 7.1.1 claim in respect of any workers of the Supplier under the Workman's Compensation laws or any other law;
  - 7.1.2 accident, injury or death caused to any person except where such liability arises by negligence or willful misconduct of SLC, its servants, agents' employees or representatives;
  - 7.1.3 acts of theft, pilferage of property or other acts committed by the Supplier or its workers which cause financial loss or are likely to bring SLC into disrepute;
  - 7.1.4 defect(s) in the Goods provided under this Agreement;
  - 7.1.5 violation of any laws, regulations or intellectual property rights of any party;
  - 7.1.6 non-conformity of the Goods with any samples provided by the Supplier and approved by SLC;
  - 7.1.7 Lack of merchantable quality and/or fitness for the purposes of Goods envisaged under this Agreement.
- 7.2 Notwithstanding, Clause 8.1 above, SLC may, without prejudice to its right to terminate this Agreement, require the Supplier to pay SLC the total value of any property lost, damaged or pilfered by the Supplier or its workers.
- 7.3 SLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities that may arise pursuant to the death or injury of a worker of the Supplier

or damage to the Supplier (or its workers) property caused by SLC's negligence or willful misconduct.

### 8.0 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages for late delivery of Goods ordered shall be as follows;

- 8.1 One percent (1%) of the amount of monies payable in respect of the relevant goods as per purchase order per day, for the relevant period of delay, after a grace period of One day.
- 8.2 Liquidated damages have stipulated in sub-Clauses 9.1 and also apply in the case where staggered deliveries are required.
- 8.3 The Supplier shall in the aforementioned instances make good the irregularity, breach and/or lapse as soon as possible to the satisfaction of SLC and shall reimburse SLC any expenses incurred by it in such said instances.

#### 9.0 NON-PERFORMANCE

**9.1** In the event the Service Provider fails to discharge or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the contract period, full amount of the performance security will be forfeited.

#### **10.0 PAYMENTS**

SLC shall pay the Supplier for each order based on the rates and currencies set out in Annexure. Subject to Clause 1.8, no increase in price/or rates shall be permitted.

Terms of payments under this Agreement will be 'on Thirty (30) days credit basis for local suppliers and forty-five (45) days credit period (Open Account) for foreign suppliers.

For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

#### 11.0 REJECTION OF GOODS

In the event, where the Goods supplied fail to meet the requirements set out in Annexure and in the opinion of SLC are not keeping with the approved samples or not in keeping with this specification agreed or is in excess of or below the quantity ordered, SLC reserves the right to reject such Goods supplied and the supplier shall be required to replace the rejected Goods with the correct requirement immediately without any additional charges or refund money.

Any freight charges/delivery charges incurred in this regard shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 12.0 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka and subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Sri Lanka.

#### 13.0 FORCE MAJEURE:

- 13.1 In the event that either party shall be wholly or partly unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement by reasons or causes beyond its control, including by way of illustration Acts of God or the public enemy, fire, floods, explosions, epidemics, insurrection, riots or other civil commotion, war, Government order or by any other cause (excluding, however, strikes, lockouts or other labour troubles), which it could not be reasonably be expected to foresee or avoid, then the performance of its obligations in so far as they are affected by such cause shall be excused during the continuance of any inability so caused. Such cause(s) shall however as far as possible be remedied by the affected party with all reasonable dispatch.
- 13.2 Notwithstanding the above each party shall give the other as soon as possible notice of the occurrence or imminent occurrence of an event as indicated above and where such notice is given verbally it shall be followed immediately in writing.

#### 14.0 GENERAL

- 14.1 SLC shall after notification in writing to the Supplier, be entitled to assign or transfer the whole or any part of the contract to a subsidiary or associated company or SLC.
- 14.2 The rights and remedies of SLC against the Supplier for the breech of any condition and for obligations undertaken by the Supplier under this agreement shall not be prejudice or deemed to be waived by reason of any indulgence or forbearance of SLC.
- 14.3 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent SLC from availing itself or any remedies provided under the general law in addition to the remedies stipulated in the Agreement.
- 14.4 This Agreement together with the Annexures/Schedules contains the entire Agreement between the parties and shall not be varied amended or affected by the conditions of sale or delivery etc. of the Supplier.
- 14.5 Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and that their duly authorized signatories have been authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.
- 14.6 Any notice or other communication required or authorized by this Agreement to be served or given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been duly served or given if in writing and left at or sent by prepaid registered post to the last known place of business of that; or sent by telex or telegram to such place of business and confirmed by prepaid

registered post, similarly addressed, within 24 hours of the dispatch of such telex or telegram;

- 14.7 Any cost charged to SLC which is not in complete with incoterms shall not be paid.
  - 14.7.1 In the case of SLC to -

Attn : Ms. Himali Samarasinghe
E-mail : himali.samarasinghe@srilankancatering.com
Tele : 0197334140
Fax : 0197334140

14.7.2 In the case of Supplier to -

Address Attn : E-mail : Tel :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused their authorized signatories to place their hands hereunto and to one other of the same tenor on the date first referred to above.

For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limited	For and on behalf of
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness:
Date :	Date :

## Annexure A

Supplier -

**Product** - "Frozen Vegetables"

Specification -

Item Description	Specification
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	2kg sealed poly pack
BEANS FROZEN CUT	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length
DEANS I NOZEN COT	
	Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	<ul> <li>Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets</li> </ul>
	bright even green in color
	No insects or bites present
	2kg sealed poly pack
BROCCOLI FULL	approximately 40mm in diameter, approximately 40 mm high
FLORETS FROZEN	Good even sizing
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright orange in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	2kg sealed poly pack
CARROT DICED FROZEN	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	taste true to carrot
	diced 1cm Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	even cream in color without blemishes
	<ul> <li>No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present</li> </ul>
	approximately 40mm in diameter
CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	Good even sizing
	approximately 40 mm high
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright yellow in color
CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width
	Good even sizing

• 2 kg sealed poly pack • no more than 5% loss on defrost • date of produce, expiryth producer printed • · 18 °C temperature • Fresh, individually quick frozen • bright natural even green in color • No insects or bites present • 2 kg sealed poly pack • Good even sizing • color without black marks or blemishes • natural sweet taste and good texture • petite pois preferred • 4 mm · 4.5mm in diameter • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • · 18 °C temperature  Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower) • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots • follow true to varietal and type • No insect activity or dark pieces evident • Good even sizing • no more than 5% loss on defrost • 2 kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • · 18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach • Bright green in color • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2 kg pkts on packers • No insects or bites present • no E Coli from growing • 2 kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
date of produce, expiry& producer printed         - 18 % temperature         Fresh, individually quick frozen         bright natural even green in color         No insects or bites present         2 kg sealed poly pack         Good even sizing         color without black marks or blemishes         natural sweet taste and good texture         petite pois preferred         - 4mm - 4.5mm in diameter         date of produce, expiry, producer printed         - 18 % temperature         Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)         No insect activity or dark pieces evident         Good even sizing         no more than 5% loss on defrost         - 18 % temperature         Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach         - 18 % temperature         - 18 % temperature         Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers         No insects or bites present         - Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers         No insects or bites present         - no E Coli from growing         2 kg sealed poly pack         date of produce, expiry, producer printed         - 2 kg pkts on packers         - 3 kg pkts on packers         - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers         - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers         - 3 kg sealed poly pack         - 4 kg sealed poly pack         - 4 kg of produce, expiry, producer printed         - 5 kg sealed poly pack         - 6 coli from growing         - 7 kg sealed poly pack         - 8 date of produce, expiry, producer printed         - 6 produce, expiry, producer printed         - 7 kg sealed poly pack         - 8 pight green in color         - 9 pigh		
- 18 °C temperature     Fresh, individually quick frozen     bright natural even green in color     No insects or bites present     2kg sealed poly pack     Good even sizing     color without black marks or blemishes     natural sweet taste and good texture     petite pois preferred     4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     - 18 °C temperature  Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)  Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     follow true to varietal and type     No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		no more than 5% loss on defrost
PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GREEN FROZEN  PEAS GOOD even sizing  PEAS GOOD even sizing		date of produce, expiry& producer printed
Bright natural even green in color   No insects or bites present   2 kg sealed poly pack   Good even sizing   color without black marks or blemishes   natural sweet taste and good texture   petite pois preferred   4 mm - 4.5mm in diameter   date of produce, expiry, producer printed   - 18 °C temperature   Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)   Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots   follow true to varietal and type   No insect activity or dark pieces evident   Good even sizing   no more than 5% loss on defrost   2 kg sealed poly pack   date of produce, expiry, producer printed   - 18 °C temperature   Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach   Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers   No insects or bites present   no E Coli from growing   2 kg sealed poly pack   date of produce, expiry, producer printed   Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers   No insects or bites present   no E Coli from growing   2 kg sealed poly pack   date of produce, expiry, producer printed		• - 18 °C temperature
PEAS GREEN FROZEN  • No insects or bites present  • 2kg sealed poly pack  • Good even sizing  • color without black marks or blemishes  • natural sweet taste and good texture  • petite pois preferred  • 4mm · 4.5mm in diameter  • date of produce, expiry, producer printed  • - 18 °C temperature  • Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)  • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots  • follow true to varietal and type  • No insect activity or dark pieces evident  • Good even sizing  • no more than 5% loss on defrost  • 2kg sealed poly pack  • date of produce, expiry, producer printed  • -18 °C temperature  • Fresh, individually quick frozen out in the present of the produce, expiry, producer printed  • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  • No insects or bites present  • no E Coli from growing  • 2kg sealed poly pack  • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		Fresh, individually quick frozen
PEAS GREEN FROZEN  • Good even sizing • color without black marks or blemishes • natural sweet taste and good texture • petite pois preferred • 4mm - 4.5mm in diameter • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • - 18 °C temperature • No insect activity or dark pieces evident • Good even sizing • no more than 5% loss on defrost • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • 18 °C temperature • No insect activity or dark pieces evident • Good even sizing • no more than 5% loss on defrost • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • -18 °C temperature • Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach • Bright green in color • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers • No insects or bites present • no E Coli from growing • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		bright natural even green in color
Good even sizing     color without black marks or blemishes     natural sweet taste and good texture     petite pois preferred     4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     - 18 °C temperature     Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     follow true to varietal and type     No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		No insects or bites present
Good even sizing     color without black marks or blemishes     natural sweet taste and good texture     petite pois preferred     4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     - 18 °C temperature     Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     follow true to varietal and type     No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		2kg sealed poly pack
• natural sweet taste and good texture • petite pois preferred • 4mm - 4.5mm in diameter • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • - 18 °C temperature • Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower) • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots • follow true to varietal and type • No insect activity or dark pieces evident • Good even sizing • no more than 5% loss on defrost • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • -18 °C temperature • Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach • Bright green in color • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers • No insects or bites present • no E Coli from growing • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Petite pois preferred     4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     - 18 °C temperature     Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     follow true to varietal and type     No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	color without black marks or blemishes
• 4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed     • -18 °C temperature     • Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     • follow true to varietal and type     • No insect activity or dark pieces evident     • Good even sizing     • no more than 5% loss on defrost     • 2kg sealed poly pack     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed     • -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     • Bright green in color     • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     • No insects or bites present     • no E Coli from growing     • 2kg sealed poly pack     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		natural sweet taste and good texture
• 4mm - 4.5mm in diameter     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed     • -18 °C temperature     • Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     • follow true to varietal and type     • No insect activity or dark pieces evident     • Good even sizing     • no more than 5% loss on defrost     • 2kg sealed poly pack     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed     • -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     • Bright green in color     • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     • No insects or bites present     • no E Coli from growing     • 2kg sealed poly pack     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		<del>_</del>
• - 18 °C temperature     • Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)     • Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     • follow true to varietal and type     • No insect activity or dark pieces evident     • Good even sizing     • no more than 5% loss on defrost     • 2kg sealed poly pack     • date of produce, expiry, producer printed     • -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach  Bright green in color     • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach  SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN  SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  No insects or bites present  no E Coli from growing  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Presh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower)  Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots  follow true to varietal and type  No insect activity or dark pieces evident  Good even sizing  no more than 5% loss on defrost  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed  18°C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach  Bright green in color  fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach  Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  No insects or bites present  no E Coli from growing  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed		date of produce, expiry, producer printed
VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN  Prozer Spinach CHOPPED FROZEN  Carrot-cauliflower)  Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots  Follow true to varietal and type  No insect activity or dark pieces evident  Good even sizing  no more than 5% loss on defrost  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed  -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach  Bright green in color  fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach  Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  No insects or bites present  no E Coli from growing  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed		• - 18 °C temperature
Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots     follow true to varietal and type     No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature  Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
• follow true to varietal and type • No insect activity or dark pieces evident • Good even sizing • no more than 5% loss on defrost • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed • -18 °C temperature • Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach • Bright green in color • fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach • Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers • No insects or bites present • no E Coli from growing • 2kg sealed poly pack • date of produce, expiry, producer printed		,
No insect activity or dark pieces evident     Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Good even sizing     no more than 5% loss on defrost     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	
2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed     -18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed	TEGETABLE MINED I NOZEN	
<ul> <li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li> <li>-18 °C temperature</li> <li>Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach</li> <li>Bright green in color</li> <li>fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach</li> <li>Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers</li> <li>No insects or bites present</li> <li>no E Coli from growing</li> <li>2kg sealed poly pack</li> <li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li> </ul>		
-18 °C temperature     Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick frozen spinach     Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
frozen spinach  Bright green in color  fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach  Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  No insects or bites present  no E Coli from growing  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
Bright green in color     fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach     Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
<ul> <li>fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach</li> <li>Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers</li> <li>No insects or bites present</li> <li>no E Coli from growing</li> <li>2kg sealed poly pack</li> <li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li> </ul>		
Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers     No insects or bites present     no E Coli from growing     2kg sealed poly pack     date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN  40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers  No insects or bites present  no E Coli from growing  2kg sealed poly pack  date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
<ul> <li>No insects or bites present</li> <li>no E Coli from growing</li> <li>2kg sealed poly pack</li> <li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>no E Coli from growing</li> <li>2kg sealed poly pack</li> <li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li> </ul>	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	
<ul><li>2kg sealed poly pack</li><li>date of produce, expiry, producer printed</li></ul>		
date of produce, expiry, producer printed		
• - 18 °C temperature		
		- 18 °C temperature

Price Schedule Form - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Payment Terms - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Brand - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Currency - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Price - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

For and on behalf of	For and on behalf of
SriLankan Catering Limited	
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness



## **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

## SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED

Section A — Basic Information of the Vendor	
Registered Name of the Vendor	
2. Registered Address	3. Check Delivery Address
4. Date of Incorporation	5. Business Registration Number
6. Country of Incorporation	
7. Nature of the Business	8. Business Type (Local/ Import)  9. Currency:
10. Telephone and Fax Numbers  Telephone: Fax:	11. E-mail Address
12. Other Contact Details (If Any)	
13. Registered Name and the Address of Local A	Agent (If Any)

Section B – Bank Details of the Vendor	
14. Name of the Bank and the Address	
15. Account Number	16. SWIFT Code / SORT Code
17. Payment Terms	1
18. Registered for VAT : YES/ NO	
If YES, VAT Registration Number:	
Section C – Details of the Directors, Shareho	olders and Related Parties
19. Name(s) of the Directors	
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders	
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders	

	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Directors of SriLankan Catering Limited			
22	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
23	. Names of Close Family Members who are either Directors/Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
Secti	on D – Conflict of Interest			
	. I hereby certify that to my knowledge, there	e is no conflict of inte	erest involvin	g the
VC	ndor named below.		Yes	No
No SLC employee or SLC employee's immediate family member has an ownership interest in vendor's company or is deriving personal financial gain from this contract.				
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	r's company or is		
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	or's company or is ntract.		
	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has	r's company or is ntract.  red or separated an ownership ployed or		
II.	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.	red or separated an ownership ployed or or.		
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this continuous personal finan	pr's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  oot provide gifts or her gratuities to ontract.	ers with who	om there may be a
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immediate the substitution of substituti	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a
II.  IV.  V. Name poten	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired to the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immedial conflict of interest	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a

IV.

Other:-----

Section E – Suppo	rting Documents					
25. Please Attach	n Copies of ,					
II. Form III. VAT/ IV. Attac Lette	ness Registration n 20 ( Names of the I SVAT Registration/ E ch a Copy of Bank Sta erhead. e Years Audit Statem	etails atement/ E	•	·		npany
As authorized represe confirm on behalf of information provided	: d above are tru	e and	accurate a	[Nam nd acknow	ne of the Ver ledge that	ndor] that the the bid of
the event all or any of  Details of the Vendo  Name: Designation: Date: Signature & Compar	the information sub	mitted abo	-			Je rejected in
OFFICE USE ONLY						
SECTION E : VEND	OR REGISTRATIO	N DETAIL	_S			
26. System						
	INFLATR			ORACLE		

SECTION E : VENDOR REGISTRATION DETAIL	.s
26. System	
INFLAIR	ORACLE
27. Supplier Selection Criteria	
28. Supplier Code	
29. Estimated Value of the Contact ( Based on	he Estimated Consumption)
Approval	Approval
Manager – Procurement and shipping	Manager - Finance

# <Company Letter Head>

<date>,</date>
Accountant – Payments and Compliances,
SriLankan Catering Limited,
Bandaranaike International Airport,
Katunayake.

Dear Sir,

# PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS THROUGH ONLINE/INTERNET BANKING

This is to inform you that **<Supplier Name>** bank details as follows for transfer future payments.

Company Details	Bank Details
Name of the Bank (HNB account holders will get	
payment on the same day)	
Branch Name	
Account Number	
Bank Code (If any)	
Branch code (If any)	
SWIFT Code (If any)	
IBAN ( If any)	
Contact Details	
e-mail Address (for payment notification)	
Mobile Number (to send you remittance via SMS	
alternatively) (Not applicable for foreign	
Suppliers )	
Name of the contact person (to be contacted for	
clarifications, if any)	

Your corporation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
<authorized signature=""></authorized>
<designation></designation>
4D COIGHACION

# **ANNEXURE H: Document Check List**

Please submit the completed document check list along with the Bid with the below requested documents.

Document Ref	Title of the Document	Status	Completed, Signed, Stamp	Response Bidder	of			
Sections IV Bid Submission form		Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure B	Bid Security declaration	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure C	Annexure C Price Schedule form		Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure D	Compliance Sheet	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure G	Vendor Registration Form including Business Registration Certificate, Form 20(Directors/share holder details)	Mandatory for new suppliers	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Above document	Above documents are mandatory requirement when Bid submission and Bids without above documents (not Completed/Not signed/Not stamped) will be stand rejected							
ANNEXURE E	Clientele Information Form	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Section III.2	Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
	Financial Statements or bank statements  Sales Details or Customer recommendations  Financial Statements or bank considered for the evaluation  Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation		Submitted/ Not Submitted					
			Submitted/ Not Submitted					
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports	s, Analysis  Not Mandatory. But Submitted/ Not Submitted  evaluation						
ANNEXURE H Document check List		Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					

Successful Bidder/Bidders should submit the performance security as stated in Section 1, 20.4 and 20.5. Agree/ Not Agree

Date:	Name/ Signature	Company
Stamp	•	



#### INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR

# **SUPPLY OF FROZEN VEGETABLES FOR ONE YEAR (2024-2025)**

REFERENCE: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043

CLOSING DATE/TIME: 29.07.2024, 11.00AM (SL time), (GMT +5:30)

Method: ICB (International Competitive Bidding)

SRILANKAN CATERING LTD
PROCUREMENT AND SHIPPING DEPARTMENT
AIRLINE CENTRE
BANDARANAIYAKE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
KATUNAYAKE
SRI LANKA

# **CONTENTS**

TIT	LE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTO	PAGE NO
1.	SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS(ITB)	3- 7
2.	SECTION II:DATA SHEET	8
3.	SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT	9
4.	SECTION III.2: REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES	10
5.	SECTION IV: BID SUBMISSION FORM	11
6.	SECTION V: GENERAL CONDITION	12
7.	ANNEXURE A: BID ACKNOWLEDGE FORM	13
8.	ANNEXURE B: BID SECURITY DECLARATION FORM	14
9.	ANNEXURE B2: PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM(SAMPLE)	15
10.	ANNEXURE C: PRICE SCHEDULE	16-17
11.	ANNEXURE D: COMPLIANCE SHEET	18,19
12.	ANNEXURE E: CLIENTLE INFORMATION	20
13.	ANNEXURE F:SAMPLE CONTRACT	21-30
14.	ANNEXURE G: VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET	31-35
15	ANNEXLIRE H. DOCLIMENT CHECK LIST	36

# Section I. Instructions to Bidder (ITB)

	A: General							
1. Scope of Bid  1.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd invites you to submit a bid for Supply of "Frozen Vegetables for one year (August 2024-July 2025)" for as specified in Section III Schedule of Requirements.								
You are requested to confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form attached, 01 week prior to bid closing date.								
	B: Contents of Documents							
2. Contents of Documents	2.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below.							
Documents	Section I. Instructions to Bidders							
	Section II. Data Sheet							
	Section III. Schedule of Requirements							
	Sections IV. Bid Submission Form							
	Section V. General Conditions							
	Annexure A: Bid Acknowledgement Form							
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form							
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form							
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet							
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form							
	Annexure F : Sample Contract							
	Annexure G : Vendor Information Form							
	Annexure H: Document Check List							

	C: Preparation of Bid
3. Documents	3.1 The document shall comprise the following:
Comprising your	Mandatory on Bid Submission
Bid	<ul> <li>Section III.2: Required Certificates (Mandatory)</li> <li>Sections IV: Bid Submission Form (Mandatory)</li> </ul>
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet (Mandatory)
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure G: Vendor Information Form (Mandatory for new suppliers)
	including requested documents( Business registration form, Form
	20(Company director details), Tax registration certificate
	Annexure H: Document check List (Mandatory)
	3.2 Quality Assurance Certificates
	Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement (Section III)
	3.3 Other Product related Documents
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports
	3.3 Documents to Establish Conformity of the service.
	Financial statements of last 02 years / Bank statements
	Client/sales details for last 03-year period
	All other documents related to the Environmental Sustainability
4. Bid Submission Form and Technical/General	
Specifications & Compliance form	All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
5. Prices	5.1 Unless stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedule Form.
	5.2 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Form shall be the unit price of the Bid.
	5.3 Contract period will be one year.
	5.4 Best and Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the period specified in ITB clause 8.1 and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.
	5.5 If the product is supplied from Sri Lanka, the price should be quoted in Sri Lankan Rupees. Also, the quoted price should EXCLUDE statutory charges and taxes; if these charges are applicable, same should be indicated separately (Not applicable for local duty-free bidders).
6. Currency	6.1 The Bidders shall confirm their currency in Annexure C  The prevailing exchange rates published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka on the date of bid opening will be considered for evaluation purposes
7. Documents to Establish Conformity of the service	7.1 Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement

8. Period of Validity of bid	8.1 Bids shall remain valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.				
9. Bid Securing Declaration	9.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Securing Declaration, using Form included in Annexure B.				
10. Format and Signing of Bid	10.1 The bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. Please ensure all documents are duly signed and stamped in the given area when forwarding.				
	D: Submission and Opening of Bid				
11. Submission of Bid					
& Samples	envelope to the address given in ITB clause 22.1. or could be send to the secure mail				
	which is supreg@srilankancatering.com and the subject line should be				
	"SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/Frozen Vegetables" Confirmation of the submission				
	should be informed to the contact person given in clause 25.1				
	11.2 The sealed envelope shall bear the specific identification of this bid exercise as indicated follows:				
	"INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR SUPPLY OF				
	"FROZEN VEGETABLES" FOR ONE YEAR"				
	SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043				
	11.3 Complaint Bidders will be provided with the instructions to submit the samples.  All charges in connection with the forwarding of the samples should be borne by the bidders.				
	11.4 unidentifiable samples will be subject to rejection. Any reference mentioned in the bid for each option should be clearly marked on the samples for easy identification of samples.				
	11.5 It is advised to forward the bids in advance to the bid closing date and time.				
	11.6 If any bidder wishes to hand deliver the bids and samples, please contact Sri				
	Lankan Catering Ltd staff well in advance, for the arrangement of security clearance.				
	Refer Section II- Data sheet, clause 25.1 for contact details.				
12.Deadline for	12.1 Bid must be received by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd to the address set out in				
Submission of Bid	Section II, "Data Sheet", and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet. Clause 23.1				
	To avoid any delay, it is recommended to submit the bids 02 days in advanced to the bid closing date.				
13. Late Bid	13.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall reject any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids in accordance with ITB Clause 11.1 above and 23.1.				
14. Opening of Bids	14.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall conduct a public bid opening in front of the tender opening committee of SriLankan Catering Ltd and the Bidders on 29.07.2024				
	immediately after 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)				

	E: Evaluation and Comparison of Bid		
15.Clarifications 1!	5.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the bids, SriLankan		
	Catering Ltd may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid which is not in response to a request by the SriLankan Catering Ltd shall not be considered.		
1!	5.2 SriLankan Catering Ltd request for clarification and the response shall be in writing at SriLankan Catering Ltd email address specified in the Data Sheet.		
16.Responsiveness of Bids	16.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will determine the responsiveness of the bid to the documents based on the contents of the bid received.		
	16.2 If a bid is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the SriLankan Catering Ltd.		
17. Evaluation of bid	17. Sample will be subjected to following guidelines,		
	I. Compliance to Technical Specification		
	II. Product Evaluation (Physical/Microbiology Analysis/Sensory)		
	III. Quoted Price		
	IV. Payment Term		
	V. Quality Assurance certificates & Past performance		
18. SriLankan Catering Ltd' Right to Accept any Bid, and to Reject any or all Bid.	18.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the process and reject all bids at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to bidders.		
	F: Award of Contract		
19. Acceptance of the Bid	19.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will accept the bid of the Bidder whose offer is not necessarily the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.		
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that their bid has been accepted.		
	20.2 After notification, SriLankan Catering Ltd shall complete the contract, and		
	inform the successful Bidder to sign it.		
	20.3 Within seven (7) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bidder shall sign the contract.		
	20.4 Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security of 10% of the estimated total value of the contract. This amount could be paid by a cash deposit to the SLC cashier or should be an irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee drawable on demand from a reputed registered Commercial Bank of Sri Lanka which is registered with central bank of Sri Lanka with the validity period of 45 Days from the date of commencement of the contract. Format for the Performance Security Form included in Annexure B2.		

20.5 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned performance security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and execute the Bid Security declaration. In the event Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by Sri Lankan Catering to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

# Section II: Data Sheet

ITB Clause Reference	Submission of Bids				
22.1	<ol> <li>The address for submission of Bids is for hand delivery/Courier</li> <li>Attention: Chief Executive Officer</li> <li>Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,         Airline Center         Bandaranaike international Airport,         Katunayake, Sri Lanka.</li> <li>The Sealed envelope shall bear the specific indentification of the bid as indicated follows.</li> <li>BID Submission/ SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043 /FROZEN VEGETABLES</li> <li>Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids. Refer 25.1 clause.</li> <li>Online Submission should be mailed to</li> </ol>				
	<pre>supreg@srilankancatering.com and subject line should be « SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/ FROZEN VEGETABLES</pre>				
23.1	Deadline for submission of bids is on or before 29.07.2024, 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the				
24.1	Sample.  Opening of bids will be done public by SriLankan Catering Ltd bid opening committee in front of the Bidders. (Public opening as per clause 14.0)				
25.1	For Clarification/ handing over bids/ samples:  Contact Person: Geethani Peiris - Executive - Procurement and shipping  Telephone: +94 (0) 19733 4241/+94 (0) 710210323  Sample: Sample should be delivered to the Consignee with Dispatch Note or Sample Free of Charge Invoice  Attention: Chief Executive Officer  Address: SriLankan Catering Ltd,  Airline Center  Bandaranaike international Airport,  Katunayake, Sri Lanka.  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the sample.				

Section III.I - Schedule of Requirements

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Estimated Required Quantity for one year	Final Destination	Delivery Date
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg	28,934		
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg	15,789		
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg	18,990	SriLankan Catering Ltd, Airline Center Bandaranaike	As per SLC requirement on
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg	7572	International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka. SriLankan Catering Ltd,	staggered basis. As per SLC requirement on
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg	6,633	Airline Center Bandaranaike International Airport,	staggered basis.
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg	19,545	Katunayake, Sri Lanka.	
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg	465		
08	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg	6,261		

Required the certificates as mentioned in III.2 Contract Period: One Year ( 2024 -2025)

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note that the quantities given above are estimated quantities and would differ depending on passenger loads, flight frequency, destination changes, meal service etc.

#### Section III.2 REQUIRED CERTIFICATES

# **Certificates Requirement**

- 1. IF the Bidder is Manufacturer
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates
- 1. If the Bidder is 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     Manufacture's System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Mandatory Requirement: 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor's facility details confirmation, including No.
    of Chillers / Freezers in the premises and Temperature controls of the said Chillers /
    Freezers including calibration records. (Food Safety Verification)
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates

#### Abbreviations of the certificates

BRC Certificate: British Retail Consortium

IFS Certificate: International Featured Standards

HACCP Certificate: Hazzard Analysis Critical Control Points FSSC 22000 Certificate: Food Safety system Certification

# (Mandatory Document)

[The	Bidder	shall	fill	in this	Form	in	accordance	with	the	instructions	indicated	no	alterations	to	its	format
shall	be perr	nitted	d and	d no su	ubstitu	itic	ons will be a	ccep	ted.]							

Date	e:	
To:	SriLankan Catering Ltd	
We,	, the undersigned, declare that:	
(a)	We have read and have no reservat	cions to the document issued;
(b)		o the documents issued and in accordance with the Schedule of vegetables for one year period (2024- 2025)
(c)	The price of our bid is in in price so	chedule (Annexure C) with currency
	1.	BEANS FROZEN CUT:
	2.	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN:
	3.	CARROT DICED FROZEN:
	4.	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ:
	5.	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG:
	6.	PEAS GREEN FROZEN:
	7.	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN:
	8.	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN:
(d)	Our bid shall be valid for the time s	specified in ITB Clause 8.1
(e)	We understand that our bid, together of award, shall constitute a binding	er with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification g contract between us.
(f)	We understand that you are not be may receive.	ound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you
(g)	Bid Securing Declaration is attached deadline date.	d and same is valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission
Signe	ed:	
Nam	ne:	
Date	<u> </u>	

#### Section V - General Conditions

- I. If the bid is accepted, it is mandatory that the Bidder signs the Contract with SriLankan Catering Ltd prior to the commencement of the purchasing.
- II. Supplier is not allowed to change the price for entire one year contract period
- III. Price to comply with incoterm issued by International Chamber of Commerce (2020).
- IV. Special terms and conditions of the bidder should be stated in the price schedule form separately.
- V. The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- VI. If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery, SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.
- VII. The credit period will be Thirty (30) Days for local suppliers and forty five (45) Days credit period(Open Payments) for foreign suppliers. No Advance payments shall be made.

VIII. For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

# ANNEXURE A: Bid Acknowledgement Form

All bidders shall confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form, 01 week prior to bid closing date.

Invitation for submission of bids for Supply of Frozen Vegetables for one year (2024/2025) is hereby acknowledged.

	You may expect to receive our proposal on or before 29/07/2024, 11.00 a.m.
	We do not intend to submit a proposal because
Signed	:
Title	:
Company	:
Date	:

[The <b>Bidder</b> shall fill	in this form in accordance w	vith the instructions indicated in brackets]
Date:		[insert date by bidder]
*Name of cont	ract -Supply of Frozen Veget	ables for one year period (2024/2025)
	*Invitation for Bid No: SLC/[	DPC/GOODS/2024/043
	*To: SriLankan C	atering Ltd

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. We understand that, according to instructions to bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"), bids must be supported by a bid-securing declaration.
- 2. We accept that we shall be suspended from being eligible for contract award in any contract where bids have been invited by any of the Procuring Entity as defined in the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency of Sri Lanka, for the period of *three years* starting on the latest date set for closing of bids of this bid, if we:
  - (a) withdraw our Bid during the period of bid validity period specified; or
  - (b) do not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders of the Bidding Documents; or
  - (c) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by you, during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
    - (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the ITB.
- 3. We understand this bid securing shall expire if we are not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of

Signed [signature(s) of authorized representative] In the Capacity of [Designation]

- (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Bidder that the bidder was unsuccessful; or
- (ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of our bid.

We understand that if we are a JV, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the JV that submits the bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent

engineer [anguates and only on the companion of the compa
Name [insert printed or typed/written name]
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert authorizing entity]
Dated on [insert day] day of [insert month], [insert year]
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE B 2: Performance Security (Sample Format) (Successful Bidder should provide prior to the contract award)

FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Unconditional)	
	[Issuing
Agency's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]	
Beneficiary:	[Name and
Address of Employer]	
Date: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	
We have been informed that [nan	ne of Contractor
(hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No[re	eference number of
the contract] dated with you, for the [insert "construction"	] of
[name of contract and brief description of Works]	(hereinafter called
"the Contract").	
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance of the contract of	mance guarantee is
required.	
At the request of the Contractor, we [name	of Agency] hereby
irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of	[amount
in figures] () [amount in words], upon	on receipt by us of
your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contra	actor is in breach of
its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds	for your demand or
the sum specified therein.	
This guarantee shall expire, no later than theday of, 20 [insert date	e, 90 days from the
project completion] and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this	office on or before
that date.	
[signature(s)]	

Price Schedule Form	Annexure C	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:	
Name of the Principal/ Manufacturer	:	
Currency:		

SLC is BOI registered state-owned company and shipments under SLC can be cleared on duty free. Local Importers are encouraged to quote for duty free prices. Bidders can quote for the most appropriate price option/options below.

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Brand	Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)	P Opt	rice tion 2	мод	Pri Optic	моо					
					Diana	year.		(Duty Free)	Sea CTE		Sea CIF					FOB Air	CIF	
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg		28,934		(Buty Free)	гов	CIF		100	CII					
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg		15,789												
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg		18,990												
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg		7572												
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg		6,633												
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg		19,545												

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом		Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)		rice tion 2	моо	Price Option 3		моо
					Brand	year.		SLC)	9	Sea		Air		
								(Duty Free)	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF	
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg		465								
80	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg		6,261								

Contract Period: One year ( 2024-2025)
Payment terms :
Refer Section V - General Conditions
Local Suppliers: Delivery period of PO :
Foreign suppliers: Lead Time: By SEA
Name of the authorized person:
Email Address :
Address :
Signature and company stamp :

ANNEXURE D : Compliance sheet	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:
Name of the Principal/ Manufactur	er:

Item Description	Specification	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BEANS FROZEN CUT	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length	
	Good even sizing.	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets	
	Bright even green in color.	
	No insects or bites present.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BROCCOLI FULL	Approximately 40mm in diameter,	
FLORETS	approximately 40 mm height.	
FROZEN	Good even sizing.	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright orange in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident	
CARROT DICED	2kg sealed poly pack	
FROZEN	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	Taste true to carrot	
	Diced 1cm Good even sizing	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen	
	Even cream in color without blemishes	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present	
	Approximately 40mm in diameter	
CAULIFLOWER	Good even sizing	
FRESH FRZ	Approximately 40 mm high	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	2kg sealed poly pack	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright <b>yellow</b> in color.	
CORN KERNEL	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
FRZ 2KG	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width.	
	Good even sizing.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	

	No more than 5% loss on defrost.			
	Date of produce, expiry& producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.			
	Bright natural even green in color.			
	No insects or bites present.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
PEAS GREEN	Good even sizing.			
FROZEN	Color without black marks or blemishes.			
TROZEN	Natural sweet taste and good texture.			
	Petite pois preferred.			
	4mm - 4.5mm in diameter.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green			
	peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower).			
	Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or			
	black spots.			
VEGETABLE	Follow true to varietal and type.			
MIXED FROZEN	No insect activity or dark pieces evident.			
MIXED I NOZEN	Good even sizing.			
	No more than 5% loss on defrost.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	-18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched			
	Individually packed quick frozen spinach.			
	Bright green in color.			
	Fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach.			
SPINACH	Spinach should be chopped and packed in			
CHOPPED	"brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed			
FROZEN	in 2kg pkts on packers.			
	No insects or bites present.			
	No E Coli from growing.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
Mandatory Certificates (BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000) at least one certificate should be available)				

Customer Signature:
<b>J</b>
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE E: Clientele Information Form

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\text{Please}}$  provide information on clientele during the past 03 years only

Name of the Customer	Company Representative's Contact Details (Please state name, official email address and telephone number)	Client since	Goods and Service provided
		Details (Please state name, official	Details (Please state name, official Client since

#### ANNEXURE F: - Sample Contract

# Supply of "Frozen Vegetables" for one year period (2024/2025) to Sri Lankan Catering Limited

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered in to in Colombo on this ... day of ........., Two Thousand and Twenty-Four (00/00/2024) by and between

- 1. **SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED** a Company incorporated in Sri Lanka bearing company registration No. PV1418PB and having its registered office at No.07, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka (hereinafter referred to as "SLC"), and
- 2. **M/s** ...... bearing company registration no. ...... and having its registered office at ..... (hereinafter referred to as the "Supplier").

#### **WHEREAS**

- A. SLC is desirous of purchasing the "Frozen Vegetables" for one year (2024) as per Annexure and whereas the Supplier is desirous of supplying same.
- B. The Supplier has agreed to supply to SLC quantities of the Goods on terms and conditions set out below.

#### NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

#### 1.0 OBLIGATIONS OF SUPPLIER

- 1.1 Supplier shall supply the said Goods as per specifications in respect of quality, size, quantity, brand, volume and prices as per Annexure and time of delivery as shall be from time to time indicated by SLC and also be subject to such health certificates/country of origin/certificate for genetically modification free as may be required.
  - Provided that nothing herein shall prejudice the right of or prevent SLC from checking prices from other sources at any time.
- 1.2 The Purchase Order shall be placed either by telephone, e-mail or facsimile message, which message shall be confirmed by an official Purchase Order along with the relevant reference number.
- 1.3 The Supplier shall confirm receipt of the Purchase Order and its ability to supply same. The Supplier shall supply the Goods in accordance with the instructions of SLC. Any change in the specification/brand/quality/packing/texture/colour shall be subject to prior approval by SLC.
- 1.4 SLC shall be at liberty to cancel/decrease/increase any order prior to delivery within agreed time period, provided however that Goods obtained or manufactured specifically for the purpose of SLC shall not be cancelled after purchase, manufacture or shipment.
- 1.5 All packing shall confirm to accepted standards and be designed to prevent and/or minimize damages while in transit/transport or delivery.
- 1.6 If or any reason whatsoever the Supplier is unable to supply the Goods ordered or any part thereof, referred to herein as per purchase orders places

by SLC, or SLC rejects same as not being in conformity with the specifications and conditions of supplies, SLC shall be entitled to obtain same from any other source.

- 1.7 SLC shall have complete authority to reject any item as not being in conformity with the specifications and/or conditions of supply/purchase order and the decision of the SLC in that regard shall be final and the supplier shall not have any right of appeal therefrom.
- 1.8 Shall the market price fall below the agreed price during the Contract Period SLC reserves the right to lower the agreed price for such periods.
  - SLC shall be at liberty to purchase the products from an alternate cheaper source provided the contractor does not agree to lower the price in par with the prevailing lower prices.
- 1.9 The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- 1.10 If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo in the PO, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.

#### 2.0 DELIVERY

All Goods to be delivered to the designated location agreed by both parties as per schedule of requirement (Incoterm/Local delivery term). At the receiving Unit of SLC (Flight Kitchen, Katunayake) all items shall be subjected to hygiene and security checks including the utensils used. All deliveries shall be subjected to a comprehensive insurance coverage (as per agreed Incoterm) until the agreed point at the SLC, as agreed by both parties. If the goods are not up to the SLC standard, supplier should take the responsibility of returned goods including all the costs involved.

#### 3.0 GOODS IN TRANSIT

The Supplier shall at all-time be held responsible for the goods in transit. All orders undertaken shall be supplied in good order as per the quantities, qualities and the specifications mentioned in the relevant Purchase Order.

Any damages, shortages, quality deviations to the goods while in transit shall be made correct immediately and all arrangements shall be made to comply with the original order.

All other procedures such as insurance queries or investigations etc., shall be processed subsequent to the above process.

#### 4.0 PRICE

The Supplier shall sell and SLC shall purchase the goods referred to in Annexure at prices listed therein from ......to the conclusion of the contract. The prices given on the Annexure shall not be increased during the Contract Period.

SLC shall reserves the right to decide the period of implementation within the period stated in the quotation application form.

#### 5.0 LEAD-TIME

#### 5.1 For Foreign Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 5.2 For Local Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 6.0 TERM and TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 6.1 This Agreement shall come in to force on the Execution Date and shall remain in force for a period of 01 year (the "Contract Period") and the parties may renew this Agreement for a further term(s) on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding Clause 7.1 SLC may terminate this Agreement by giving to the Supplier 30 days' written notice without cause (such termination to take effect on the expiry of the notice period).
- 6.3 SLC may terminate this Agreement forthwith in writing in the event the Supplier does not:
  - 6.3.1 Provide the Goods at the time, manner and/or to the specifications/ quality required by SLC as per purchase orders pursuant to this Agreement;
  - 6.3.2 Comply with the requirements and/or notices of SLC; and/or
  - 6.3.3 Perform, fails or is failing in the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement.
  - 6.3.4 Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement forthwith at any time by giving written notice to the other upon the happening of any of the following events:
  - 6.3.5 If the other party is in breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement;
  - 6.3.6 If the other party enters into liquidation whether compulsory or voluntary (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction) or compounds with or enters into a scheme of

arrangement for the benefit of its creditors or has a receiver appointed of all or any part of its assets or takes or suffers any similar action in consequence of debt; and/or

- 6.3.7 If the other party shall cease substantially to carry on trade or shall threaten to cease substantially to carry on trade.
- 6.4 Termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Clause shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and liabilities of either party.
- On termination of this Agreement the Supplier shall only be entitled to payment of monies (less any monies as SriLankan Airlines is entitled to deduct/set-off under this Agreement) for Goods duly provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any further costs, remuneration consequential or special damages, loss of profits or revenue claimed to have been suffered by the Supplier (including its agents, employees and representatives) as a result of this Agreement.

#### 7.0 INDEMNITY AND LIBILITY

- 7.1 The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless SLC free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities, to SLC, its officers, agents, employees, representatives or any third parties and/or any property, that may arise pursuant to this Agreement, in particular pursuant to (but not limited to) any:
  - 7.1.1 claim in respect of any workers of the Supplier under the Workman's Compensation laws or any other law;
  - 7.1.2 accident, injury or death caused to any person except where such liability arises by negligence or willful misconduct of SLC, its servants, agents' employees or representatives;
  - 7.1.3 acts of theft, pilferage of property or other acts committed by the Supplier or its workers which cause financial loss or are likely to bring SLC into disrepute;
  - 7.1.4 defect(s) in the Goods provided under this Agreement;
  - 7.1.5 violation of any laws, regulations or intellectual property rights of any party;
  - 7.1.6 non-conformity of the Goods with any samples provided by the Supplier and approved by SLC;
  - 7.1.7 Lack of merchantable quality and/or fitness for the purposes of Goods envisaged under this Agreement.
- 7.2 Notwithstanding, Clause 8.1 above, SLC may, without prejudice to its right to terminate this Agreement, require the Supplier to pay SLC the total value of any property lost, damaged or pilfered by the Supplier or its workers.
- 7.3 SLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities that may arise pursuant to the death or injury of a worker of the Supplier

or damage to the Supplier (or its workers) property caused by SLC's negligence or willful misconduct.

### 8.0 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages for late delivery of Goods ordered shall be as follows;

- 8.1 One percent (1%) of the amount of monies payable in respect of the relevant goods as per purchase order per day, for the relevant period of delay, after a grace period of One day.
- 8.2 Liquidated damages have stipulated in sub-Clauses 9.1 and also apply in the case where staggered deliveries are required.
- 8.3 The Supplier shall in the aforementioned instances make good the irregularity, breach and/or lapse as soon as possible to the satisfaction of SLC and shall reimburse SLC any expenses incurred by it in such said instances.

#### 9.0 NON-PERFORMANCE

**9.1** In the event the Service Provider fails to discharge or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the contract period, full amount of the performance security will be forfeited.

#### **10.0 PAYMENTS**

SLC shall pay the Supplier for each order based on the rates and currencies set out in Annexure. Subject to Clause 1.8, no increase in price/or rates shall be permitted.

Terms of payments under this Agreement will be 'on Thirty (30) days credit basis for local suppliers and forty-five (45) days credit period (Open Account) for foreign suppliers.

For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

#### 11.0 REJECTION OF GOODS

In the event, where the Goods supplied fail to meet the requirements set out in Annexure and in the opinion of SLC are not keeping with the approved samples or not in keeping with this specification agreed or is in excess of or below the quantity ordered, SLC reserves the right to reject such Goods supplied and the supplier shall be required to replace the rejected Goods with the correct requirement immediately without any additional charges or refund money.

Any freight charges/delivery charges incurred in this regard shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 12.0 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka and subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Sri Lanka.

#### 13.0 FORCE MAJEURE:

- 13.1 In the event that either party shall be wholly or partly unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement by reasons or causes beyond its control, including by way of illustration Acts of God or the public enemy, fire, floods, explosions, epidemics, insurrection, riots or other civil commotion, war, Government order or by any other cause (excluding, however, strikes, lockouts or other labour troubles), which it could not be reasonably be expected to foresee or avoid, then the performance of its obligations in so far as they are affected by such cause shall be excused during the continuance of any inability so caused. Such cause(s) shall however as far as possible be remedied by the affected party with all reasonable dispatch.
- 13.2 Notwithstanding the above each party shall give the other as soon as possible notice of the occurrence or imminent occurrence of an event as indicated above and where such notice is given verbally it shall be followed immediately in writing.

#### 14.0 GENERAL

- 14.1 SLC shall after notification in writing to the Supplier, be entitled to assign or transfer the whole or any part of the contract to a subsidiary or associated company or SLC.
- 14.2 The rights and remedies of SLC against the Supplier for the breech of any condition and for obligations undertaken by the Supplier under this agreement shall not be prejudice or deemed to be waived by reason of any indulgence or forbearance of SLC.
- 14.3 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent SLC from availing itself or any remedies provided under the general law in addition to the remedies stipulated in the Agreement.
- 14.4 This Agreement together with the Annexures/Schedules contains the entire Agreement between the parties and shall not be varied amended or affected by the conditions of sale or delivery etc. of the Supplier.
- 14.5 Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and that their duly authorized signatories have been authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.
- 14.6 Any notice or other communication required or authorized by this Agreement to be served or given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been duly served or given if in writing and left at or sent by prepaid registered post to the last known place of business of that; or sent by telex or telegram to such place of business and confirmed by prepaid

registered post, similarly addressed, within 24 hours of the dispatch of such telex or telegram;

- 14.7 Any cost charged to SLC which is not in complete with incoterms shall not be paid.
  - 14.7.1 In the case of SLC to -

Attn : Ms. Himali Samarasinghe
E-mail : himali.samarasinghe@srilankancatering.com
Tele : 0197334140
Fax : 0197334140

14.7.2 In the case of Supplier to -

Address Attn : E-mail : Tel :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused their authorized signatories to place their hands hereunto and to one other of the same tenor on the date first referred to above.

For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limited	For and on behalf of
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness:
Date :	Date :

# Annexure A

Supplier -

**Product** - "Frozen Vegetables"

Specification -

Item Description	Specification
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
BEANS FROZEN CUT	2kg sealed poly pack
	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length
BEANS I NOZEN COT	
	Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	<ul> <li>Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets</li> </ul>
	bright even green in color
	No insects or bites present
	2kg sealed poly pack
BROCCOLI FULL	approximately 40mm in diameter, approximately 40 mm high
FLORETS FROZEN	Good even sizing
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright orange in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	2kg sealed poly pack
CARROT DICED FROZEN	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	taste true to carrot
	diced 1cm Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	even cream in color without blemishes
	<ul> <li>No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present</li> </ul>
	approximately 40mm in diameter
CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	Good even sizing
	approximately 40 mm high
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright yellow in color
CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width
	Good even sizing

	2kg sealed poly pack
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	date of produce, expiry& producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright natural even green in color
	No insects or bites present
	2kg sealed poly pack
	Good even sizing
PEAS GREEN FROZEN	color without black marks or blemishes
	natural sweet taste and good texture
	petite pois preferred
	4mm - 4.5mm in diameter
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature
	Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-
	carrot-cauliflower)
	Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots
	follow true to varietal and type
VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	No insect activity or dark pieces evident
TEGETABLE MINED I NOZEN	Good even sizing
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• -18 °C temperature
	Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick
	frozen spinach
	Bright green in color
	fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach
	Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -
SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers
	No insects or bites present
	no E Coli from growing
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature

Price Schedule Form - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Payment Terms - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Brand - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Currency - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Price - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

For and on behalf of	For and on behalf of	
SriLankan Catering Limited		
Name:	Name:	
Designation:	Designation:	
Witness:	Witness	



# **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

# SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED

Section A — Basic Information of the Vendor	
Registered Name of the Vendor	
2. Registered Address	3. Check Delivery Address
4. Date of Incorporation	5. Business Registration Number
6. Country of Incorporation	
7. Nature of the Business	8. Business Type (Local/ Import)  9. Currency:
10. Telephone and Fax Numbers  Telephone: Fax:	11. E-mail Address
12. Other Contact Details (If Any)	
13. Registered Name and the Address of Local	Agent (If Any)

Section B – Bank Details of the Vendor			
14. Name of the Bank and the Address			
15. Account Number	16. SWIFT Code / SORT Code		
17. Payment Terms			
18. Registered for VAT : YES/ NO			
If YES, VAT Registration Number:			
Section C – Details of the Directors, Sharehol	ders and Related Parties		
19. Name(s) of the Directors			
20. Namo(c) of the Chareholders			
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders			

	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Directors of SriLankan Catering Limited			
22	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
23	. Names of Close Family Members who are either Directors/Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
Secti	on D – Conflict of Interest			
	. I hereby certify that to my knowledge, there	e is no conflict of inte	erest involvin	g the
VC	ndor named below.		Yes	No
I. No SLC employee or SLC employee's immediate family member has an ownership interest in vendor's company or is deriving personal financial gain from this contract.				
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	r's company or is		
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	or's company or is ntract.		
	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has	r's company or is ntract.  red or separated an ownership ployed or		
II.	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.	red or separated an ownership ployed or or.		
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this continuous personal finan	pr's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  oot provide gifts or her gratuities to ontract.	ers with who	om there may be a
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immediate the sum of the	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a
II.  IV.  V. Name poten	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired to the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immedial conflict of interest	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a

IV.

Other:-----

Section E – Suppo	rting Documents				
25. Please Attach	1 Copies of ,				
II. Form III. VAT/ IV. Attac Lette	ness Registration n 20 ( Names of the I SVAT Registration/ I ch a Copy of Bank Sta erhead. e Years Audit Statem	etails etement/B	-	nk Details printed on Co Accountant	ompany
confirm on behalf of information provided	: d above are tru	e and a	accurate and	[Name of the Volume	endor] that the
the event all or any of  Details of the Vendo  Name: Designation: Date: Signature & Compar	f the information sub	mitted abo	_		m be rejected in
OFFICE USE ONLY					
SECTION E : VEND	OR REGISTRATIO	N DETAIL	S		
26. System					
	INFLATR			ORACLE	

SECTION E : VENDOR REGISTRATION DETAIL	.s	
26. System		
INFLAIR	ORACLE	
27. Supplier Selection Criteria		
28. Supplier Code		
29. Estimated Value of the Contact ( Based on the Estimated Consumption)		
Approval	Approval	
Manager – Procurement and shipping	Manager - Finance	

# <Company Letter Head>

<date>,</date>
Accountant – Payments and Compliances,
SriLankan Catering Limited,
Bandaranaike International Airport,
Katunayake.

Dear Sir,

# PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS THROUGH ONLINE/INTERNET BANKING

This is to inform you that **<Supplier Name>** bank details as follows for transfer future payments.

Company Details	Bank Details
Name of the Bank (HNB account holders will get	
payment on the same day)	
Branch Name	
Account Number	
Bank Code (If any)	
Branch code (If any)	
SWIFT Code (If any)	
IBAN ( If any)	
Contact Details	
e-mail Address (for payment notification)	
Mobile Number (to send you remittance via SMS	
alternatively) (Not applicable for foreign	
Suppliers )	
Name of the contact person (to be contacted for	
clarifications, if any)	

Your corporation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
<authorized signature=""></authorized>
<designation></designation>
4D COIGHACION

# **ANNEXURE H: Document Check List**

Please submit the completed document check list along with the Bid with the below requested documents.

Document Ref	Title of the Document	Status	Completed, Signed, Stamp	Response Bidder	of			
Sections IV Bid Submission form		Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure B	Bid Security declaration	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure C	Annexure C Price Schedule form		Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure D	Compliance Sheet	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Annexure G	Vendor Registration Form including Business Registration Certificate, Form 20(Directors/share holder details)	Mandatory for new suppliers	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Above document	Above documents are mandatory requirement when Bid submission and Bids without above documents (not Completed/Not signed/Not stamped) will be stand rejected							
ANNEXURE E	Clientele Information Form	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
Section III.2	Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					
	Financial Statements or bank statements  Sales Details or Customer recommendations  Financial Statements or bank considered for the evaluation  Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation		Submitted/ Not Submitted					
			Submitted/ Not Submitted					
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports	s, Analysis  Not Mandatory. But Submitted/ Not Submitted  evaluation						
ANNEXURE H Document check List		Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted					

Successful Bidder/Bidders should submit the performance security as stated in Section 1, 20.4 and 20.5. Agree/ Not Agree

Date:	Name/ Signature	Company
Stamp	•	



#### INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR

# **SUPPLY OF FROZEN VEGETABLES FOR ONE YEAR (2024-2025)**

REFERENCE: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043

CLOSING DATE/TIME: 29.07.2024, 11.00AM (SL time), (GMT +5:30)

Method: ICB (International Competitive Bidding)

SRILANKAN CATERING LTD
PROCUREMENT AND SHIPPING DEPARTMENT
AIRLINE CENTRE
BANDARANAIYAKE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
KATUNAYAKE
SRI LANKA

# **CONTENTS**

TIT	LE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTO	PAGE NO
1.	SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS(ITB)	3- 7
2.	SECTION II:DATA SHEET	8
3.	SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT	9
4.	SECTION III.2: REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES	10
5.	SECTION IV: BID SUBMISSION FORM	11
6.	SECTION V: GENERAL CONDITION	12
7.	ANNEXURE A: BID ACKNOWLEDGE FORM	13
8.	ANNEXURE B: BID SECURITY DECLARATION FORM	14
9.	ANNEXURE B2: PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM(SAMPLE)	15
10.	ANNEXURE C: PRICE SCHEDULE	16-17
11.	ANNEXURE D: COMPLIANCE SHEET	18,19
12.	ANNEXURE E: CLIENTLE INFORMATION	20
13.	ANNEXURE F:SAMPLE CONTRACT	21-30
14.	ANNEXURE G: VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET	31-35
15	ANNEXLIRE H. DOCLIMENT CHECK LIST	36

# Section I. Instructions to Bidder (ITB)

	A: General							
1. Scope of Bid  1.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd invites you to submit a bid for Supply of "Frozen Vegetables for one year (August 2024-July 2025)" for as specified in Section III Schedule of Requirements.								
You are requested to confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form attached, 01 week prior to bid closing date.								
	B: Contents of Documents							
2. Contents of Documents	2.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below.							
Documents	Section I. Instructions to Bidders							
	Section II. Data Sheet							
	Section III. Schedule of Requirements							
	Sections IV. Bid Submission Form							
	Section V. General Conditions							
	Annexure A: Bid Acknowledgement Form							
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form							
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form							
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet							
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form							
	Annexure F : Sample Contract							
	Annexure G : Vendor Information Form							
	Annexure H: Document Check List							

	C: Preparation of Bid
3. Documents	3.1 The document shall comprise the following:
Comprising your	Mandatory on Bid Submission
Bid	<ul> <li>Section III.2: Required Certificates (Mandatory)</li> <li>Sections IV: Bid Submission Form (Mandatory)</li> </ul>
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet (Mandatory)
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure G: Vendor Information Form (Mandatory for new suppliers)
	including requested documents( Business registration form, Form
	20(Company director details), Tax registration certificate
	Annexure H: Document check List (Mandatory)
	3.2 Quality Assurance Certificates
	Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement (Section III)
	3.3 Other Product related Documents
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports
	3.3 Documents to Establish Conformity of the service.
	Financial statements of last 02 years / Bank statements
	Client/sales details for last 03-year period
	All other documents related to the Environmental Sustainability
4. Bid Submission Form and Technical/General	
Specifications & Compliance form	All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
5. Prices	5.1 Unless stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedule Form.
	5.2 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Form shall be the unit price of the Bid.
	5.3 Contract period will be one year.
	5.4 Best and Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the period specified in ITB clause 8.1 and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.
	5.5 If the product is supplied from Sri Lanka, the price should be quoted in Sri Lankan Rupees. Also, the quoted price should EXCLUDE statutory charges and taxes; if these charges are applicable, same should be indicated separately (Not applicable for local duty-free bidders).
6. Currency	6.1 The Bidders shall confirm their currency in Annexure C  The prevailing exchange rates published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka on the date of bid opening will be considered for evaluation purposes
7. Documents to Establish Conformity of the service	7.1 Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement

8. Period of Validity of bid	8.1 Bids shall remain valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.				
9. Bid Securing Declaration	9.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Securing Declaration, using Form included in Annexure B.				
10. Format and Signing of Bid	10.1 The bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. Please ensure all documents are duly signed and stamped in the given area when forwarding.				
	D: Submission and Opening of Bid				
11. Submission of Bid					
& Samples	envelope to the address given in ITB clause 22.1. or could be send to the secure mail				
	which is supreg@srilankancatering.com and the subject line should be				
	"SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/Frozen Vegetables" Confirmation of the submission				
	should be informed to the contact person given in clause 25.1				
	11.2 The sealed envelope shall bear the specific identification of this bid exercise as indicated follows:				
	"INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR SUPPLY OF				
	"FROZEN VEGETABLES" FOR ONE YEAR"				
	SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043				
	11.3 Complaint Bidders will be provided with the instructions to submit the samples.  All charges in connection with the forwarding of the samples should be borne by the bidders.				
	11.4 unidentifiable samples will be subject to rejection. Any reference mentioned in the bid for each option should be clearly marked on the samples for easy identification of samples.				
	11.5 It is advised to forward the bids in advance to the bid closing date and time.				
	11.6 If any bidder wishes to hand deliver the bids and samples, please contact Sri				
	Lankan Catering Ltd staff well in advance, for the arrangement of security clearance.				
	Refer Section II- Data sheet, clause 25.1 for contact details.				
12.Deadline for	12.1 Bid must be received by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd to the address set out in				
Submission of Bid	Section II, "Data Sheet", and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet. Clause 23.1				
	To avoid any delay, it is recommended to submit the bids 02 days in advanced to the bid closing date.				
13. Late Bid	13.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall reject any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids in accordance with ITB Clause 11.1 above and 23.1.				
14. Opening of Bids	14.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd shall conduct a public bid opening in front of the tender opening committee of SriLankan Catering Ltd and the Bidders on 29.07.2024				
	immediately after 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)				

	E: Evaluation and Comparison of Bid		
15.Clarifications 1!	5.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the bids, SriLankan		
	Catering Ltd may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid which is not in response to a request by the SriLankan Catering Ltd shall not be considered.		
1!	5.2 SriLankan Catering Ltd request for clarification and the response shall be in writing at SriLankan Catering Ltd email address specified in the Data Sheet.		
16.Responsiveness of Bids	16.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will determine the responsiveness of the bid to the documents based on the contents of the bid received.		
	16.2 If a bid is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the SriLankan Catering Ltd.		
17. Evaluation of bid	17. Sample will be subjected to following guidelines,		
	I. Compliance to Technical Specification		
	II. Product Evaluation (Physical/Microbiology Analysis/Sensory)		
	III. Quoted Price		
	IV. Payment Term		
	V. Quality Assurance certificates & Past performance		
18. SriLankan Catering Ltd' Right to Accept any Bid, and to Reject any or all Bid.	18.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the process and reject all bids at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to bidders.		
	F: Award of Contract		
19. Acceptance of the Bid	19.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will accept the bid of the Bidder whose offer is not necessarily the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.		
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 SriLankan Catering Ltd will notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that their bid has been accepted.		
	20.2 After notification, SriLankan Catering Ltd shall complete the contract, and		
	inform the successful Bidder to sign it.		
	20.3 Within seven (7) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bidder shall sign the contract.		
	20.4 Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security of 10% of the estimated total value of the contract. This amount could be paid by a cash deposit to the SLC cashier or should be an irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee drawable on demand from a reputed registered Commercial Bank of Sri Lanka which is registered with central bank of Sri Lanka with the validity period of 45 Days from the date of commencement of the contract. Format for the Performance Security Form included in Annexure B2.		

20.5 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned performance security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and execute the Bid Security declaration. In the event Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by Sri Lankan Catering to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

# Section II: Data Sheet

ITB Clause Reference	Submission of Bids				
22.1	<ol> <li>The address for submission of Bids is for hand delivery/Courier</li> <li>Attention: Chief Executive Officer</li> <li>Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,         Airline Center         Bandaranaike international Airport,         Katunayake, Sri Lanka.</li> <li>The Sealed envelope shall bear the specific indentification of the bid as indicated follows.</li> <li>BID Submission/ SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043 /FROZEN VEGETABLES</li> <li>Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids. Refer 25.1 clause.</li> <li>Online Submission should be mailed to</li> </ol>				
	<pre>supreg@srilankancatering.com and subject line should be « SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/043/ FROZEN VEGETABLES</pre>				
23.1	Deadline for submission of bids is on or before 29.07.2024, 11.00 a.m. SriLankan Time (GMT +5:30)  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the				
24.1	Sample.  Opening of bids will be done public by SriLankan Catering Ltd bid opening committee in front of the Bidders. (Public opening as per clause 14.0)				
25.1	For Clarification/ handing over bids/ samples:  Contact Person: Geethani Peiris - Executive - Procurement and shipping  Telephone: +94 (0) 19733 4241/+94 (0) 710210323  Sample: Sample should be delivered to the Consignee with Dispatch Note or Sample Free of Charge Invoice  Attention: Chief Executive Officer  Address: SriLankan Catering Ltd,  Airline Center  Bandaranaike international Airport,  Katunayake, Sri Lanka.  • Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids.  • Tender Reference Number and name should be clearly mention in the sample.				

Section III.I - Schedule of Requirements

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Estimated Required Quantity for one year	Final Destination	Delivery Date
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg	28,934		
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg	15,789		
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg	18,990	SriLankan Catering Ltd, Airline Center Bandaranaike	As per SLC requirement on
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg	7572	International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka. SriLankan Catering Ltd,	staggered basis. As per SLC requirement on
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg	6,633	Airline Center Bandaranaike International Airport,	staggered basis.
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg	19,545	Katunayake, Sri Lanka.	
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg	465		
08	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg	6,261		

Required the certificates as mentioned in III.2 Contract Period: One Year ( 2024 -2025)

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note that the quantities given above are estimated quantities and would differ depending on passenger loads, flight frequency, destination changes, meal service etc.

#### Section III.2 REQUIRED CERTIFICATES

# **Certificates Requirement**

- 1. IF the Bidder is Manufacturer
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates
- 1. If the Bidder is 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor
  - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
     Manufacture's System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
  - Mandatory Requirement: 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor's facility details confirmation, including No.
    of Chillers / Freezers in the premises and Temperature controls of the said Chillers /
    Freezers including calibration records. (Food Safety Verification)
  - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
  - Applicable product certificates

#### Abbreviations of the certificates

BRC Certificate: British Retail Consortium

IFS Certificate: International Featured Standards

HACCP Certificate: Hazzard Analysis Critical Control Points FSSC 22000 Certificate: Food Safety system Certification

# (Mandatory Document)

[The	Bidder	shall	fill	in this	Form	in	accordance	with	the	instructions	indicated	no	alterations	to	its	format
shall	be perr	nitted	d and	d no su	ubstitu	itic	ons will be a	ccep	ted.]							

Date	e:	
To:	SriLankan Catering Ltd	
We,	, the undersigned, declare that:	
(a)	We have read and have no reservat	cions to the document issued;
(b)		o the documents issued and in accordance with the Schedule of vegetables for one year period (2024- 2025)
(c)	The price of our bid is in in price so	chedule (Annexure C) with currency
	1.	BEANS FROZEN CUT:
	2.	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN:
	3.	CARROT DICED FROZEN:
	4.	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ:
	5.	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG:
	6.	PEAS GREEN FROZEN:
	7.	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN:
	8.	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN:
(d)	Our bid shall be valid for the time s	specified in ITB Clause 8.1
(e)	We understand that our bid, together of award, shall constitute a binding	er with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification g contract between us.
(f)	We understand that you are not be may receive.	ound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you
(g)	Bid Securing Declaration is attached deadline date.	d and same is valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission
Signe	ed:	
Nam	ne:	
Date	<u> </u>	

#### Section V - General Conditions

- I. If the bid is accepted, it is mandatory that the Bidder signs the Contract with SriLankan Catering Ltd prior to the commencement of the purchasing.
- II. Supplier is not allowed to change the price for entire one year contract period
- III. Price to comply with incoterm issued by International Chamber of Commerce (2020).
- IV. Special terms and conditions of the bidder should be stated in the price schedule form separately.
- V. The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- VI. If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery, SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.
- VII. The credit period will be Thirty (30) Days for local suppliers and forty five (45) Days credit period(Open Payments) for foreign suppliers. No Advance payments shall be made.

VIII. For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

# ANNEXURE A: Bid Acknowledgement Form

All bidders shall confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form, 01 week prior to bid closing date.

Invitation for submission of bids for Supply of Frozen Vegetables for one year (2024/2025) is hereby acknowledged.

	You may expect to receive our proposal on or before 29/07/2024, 11.00 a.m.
	We do not intend to submit a proposal because
Signed	:
Title	:
Company	:
Date	:

[The <b>Bidder</b> shall fill	in this form in accordance w	vith the instructions indicated in brackets]
Date:		[insert date by bidder]
*Name of cont	ract -Supply of Frozen Veget	ables for one year period (2024/2025)
	*Invitation for Bid No: SLC/[	DPC/GOODS/2024/043
	*To: SriLankan C	atering Ltd

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. We understand that, according to instructions to bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"), bids must be supported by a bid-securing declaration.
- 2. We accept that we shall be suspended from being eligible for contract award in any contract where bids have been invited by any of the Procuring Entity as defined in the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency of Sri Lanka, for the period of *three years* starting on the latest date set for closing of bids of this bid, if we:
  - (a) withdraw our Bid during the period of bid validity period specified; or
  - (b) do not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders of the Bidding Documents; or
  - (c) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by you, during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
    - (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the ITB.
- 3. We understand this bid securing shall expire if we are not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of

Signed [signature(s) of authorized representative] In the Capacity of [Designation]

- (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Bidder that the bidder was unsuccessful; or
- (ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of our bid.

We understand that if we are a JV, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the JV that submits the bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent

engineer [anguates and only on the companion of the compa
Name [insert printed or typed/written name]
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert authorizing entity]
Dated on [insert day] day of [insert month], [insert year]
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE B 2: Performance Security (Sample Format) (Successful Bidder should provide prior to the contract award)

FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Unconditional)	
	[Issuing
Agency's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]	
Beneficiary:	[Name and
Address of Employer]	
Date: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	
We have been informed that [nan	ne of Contractor
(hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No[re	eference number of
the contract] dated with you, for the [insert "construction"	] of
[name of contract and brief description of Works]	(hereinafter called
"the Contract").	
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance of the contract of	mance guarantee is
required.	
At the request of the Contractor, we [name	of Agency] hereby
irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of	[amount
in figures] () [amount in words], upon	on receipt by us of
your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contra	actor is in breach of
its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds	for your demand or
the sum specified therein.	
This guarantee shall expire, no later than theday of, 20 [insert date	e, 90 days from the
project completion] and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this	office on or before
that date.	
[signature(s)]	

Price Schedule Form	Annexure C	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:	
Name of the Principal/ Manufacturer	:	
Currency:		

SLC is BOI registered state-owned company and shipments under SLC can be cleared on duty free. Local Importers are encouraged to quote for duty free prices. Bidders can quote for the most appropriate price option/options below.

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Brand	Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)	P Opt	rice tion 2	мод	Pri Optic	моо					
					Diana	year.		(Duty Free)	Sea CTE		Sea CIF					FOB Air	CIF	
01	CV	BE004	BEANS FROZEN CUT	Kg		28,934		(Buty Free)	гов	CIF		100	CII					
02	CV	BR007	BROCCOLI FULL FLORETS FROZEN	Kg		15,789												
03	CV	CA253	CARROT DICED FROZEN	Kg		18,990												
04	CV	CA402	CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	kg		7572												
05	CV	CO052	CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	Kg		6,633												
06	CV	PE102	PEAS GREEN FROZEN	Kg		19,545												

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом		Required Quantity per	Supplier's Supply Capacity	Price Option 1 (Local Vendors) (Deliver to SLC)		rice tion 2	моо	Price Option 3		моо
					Brand	year.		SLC)	9	Sea		Air		
								(Duty Free)	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF	
07	CV	VE008	VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	Kg		465								
80	CV	SP002	SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	Kg		6,261								

Contract Period: One year ( 2024-2025)
Payment terms :
Refer Section V - General Conditions
Local Suppliers: Delivery period of PO :
Foreign suppliers: Lead Time: By SEA
Name of the authorized person:
Email Address :
Address :
Signature and company stamp :

ANNEXURE D : Compliance sheet	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:
Name of the Principal/ Manufactur	er:

Item Description	Specification	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BEANS FROZEN CUT	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length	
	Good even sizing.	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets	
	Bright even green in color.	
	No insects or bites present.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	
BROCCOLI FULL	Approximately 40mm in diameter,	
FLORETS	approximately 40 mm height.	
FROZEN	Good even sizing.	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation	
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright orange in color.	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident	
CARROT DICED	2kg sealed poly pack	
FROZEN	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	Taste true to carrot	
	Diced 1cm Good even sizing	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen	
	Even cream in color without blemishes	
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present	
	Approximately 40mm in diameter	
CAULIFLOWER	Good even sizing	
FRESH FRZ	Approximately 40 mm high	
	No more than 5% loss on defrost	
	2kg sealed poly pack	
	Date of produce, expiry & producer printed	
	- 18 °C temperature.	
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.	
	Bright <b>yellow</b> in color.	
CORN KERNEL	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident.	
FRZ 2KG	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width.	
	Good even sizing.	
	2kg sealed poly pack.	

	No more than 5% loss on defrost.			
	Date of produce, expiry& producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, individually quick frozen.			
	Bright natural even green in color.			
	No insects or bites present.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
PEAS GREEN	Good even sizing.			
FROZEN	Color without black marks or blemishes.			
TROZEN	Natural sweet taste and good texture.			
	Petite pois preferred.			
	4mm - 4.5mm in diameter.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green			
	peas-corn kernel-carrot-cauliflower).			
	Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or			
	black spots.			
VEGETABLE	Follow true to varietal and type.			
MIXED FROZEN	No insect activity or dark pieces evident.			
MIXED I NOZEN	Good even sizing.			
	No more than 5% loss on defrost.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	-18 °C temperature.			
	Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched			
	Individually packed quick frozen spinach.			
	Bright green in color.			
	Fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach.			
SPINACH	Spinach should be chopped and packed in			
CHOPPED	"brickettes" of 20 - 40gr before being packed			
FROZEN	in 2kg pkts on packers.			
	No insects or bites present.			
	No E Coli from growing.			
	2kg sealed poly pack.			
	Date of produce, expiry, producer printed.			
	- 18 °C temperature.			
Mandatory Certificates (BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000) at least one certificate should be available)				

Customer Signature:
<b>J</b>
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE E: Clientele Information Form

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\text{Please}}$  provide information on clientele during the past 03 years only

Name of the Customer	Company Representative's Contact Details (Please state name, official email address and telephone number)	Client since	Goods and Service provided
		Details (Please state name, official	Details (Please state name, official Client since

#### ANNEXURE F: - Sample Contract

# Supply of "Frozen Vegetables" for one year period (2024/2025) to Sri Lankan Catering Limited

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered in to in Colombo on this ... day of ........., Two Thousand and Twenty-Four (00/00/2024) by and between

- 1. **SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED** a Company incorporated in Sri Lanka bearing company registration No. PV1418PB and having its registered office at No.07, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka (hereinafter referred to as "SLC"), and
- 2. **M/s** ...... bearing company registration no. ...... and having its registered office at ..... (hereinafter referred to as the "Supplier").

#### **WHEREAS**

- A. SLC is desirous of purchasing the "Frozen Vegetables" for one year (2024) as per Annexure and whereas the Supplier is desirous of supplying same.
- B. The Supplier has agreed to supply to SLC quantities of the Goods on terms and conditions set out below.

#### NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

#### 1.0 OBLIGATIONS OF SUPPLIER

- 1.1 Supplier shall supply the said Goods as per specifications in respect of quality, size, quantity, brand, volume and prices as per Annexure and time of delivery as shall be from time to time indicated by SLC and also be subject to such health certificates/country of origin/certificate for genetically modification free as may be required.
  - Provided that nothing herein shall prejudice the right of or prevent SLC from checking prices from other sources at any time.
- 1.2 The Purchase Order shall be placed either by telephone, e-mail or facsimile message, which message shall be confirmed by an official Purchase Order along with the relevant reference number.
- 1.3 The Supplier shall confirm receipt of the Purchase Order and its ability to supply same. The Supplier shall supply the Goods in accordance with the instructions of SLC. Any change in the specification/brand/quality/packing/texture/colour shall be subject to prior approval by SLC.
- 1.4 SLC shall be at liberty to cancel/decrease/increase any order prior to delivery within agreed time period, provided however that Goods obtained or manufactured specifically for the purpose of SLC shall not be cancelled after purchase, manufacture or shipment.
- 1.5 All packing shall confirm to accepted standards and be designed to prevent and/or minimize damages while in transit/transport or delivery.
- 1.6 If or any reason whatsoever the Supplier is unable to supply the Goods ordered or any part thereof, referred to herein as per purchase orders places

by SLC, or SLC rejects same as not being in conformity with the specifications and conditions of supplies, SLC shall be entitled to obtain same from any other source.

- 1.7 SLC shall have complete authority to reject any item as not being in conformity with the specifications and/or conditions of supply/purchase order and the decision of the SLC in that regard shall be final and the supplier shall not have any right of appeal therefrom.
- 1.8 Shall the market price fall below the agreed price during the Contract Period SLC reserves the right to lower the agreed price for such periods.
  - SLC shall be at liberty to purchase the products from an alternate cheaper source provided the contractor does not agree to lower the price in par with the prevailing lower prices.
- 1.9 The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- 1.10 If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo in the PO, due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.

#### 2.0 DELIVERY

All Goods to be delivered to the designated location agreed by both parties as per schedule of requirement (Incoterm/Local delivery term). At the receiving Unit of SLC (Flight Kitchen, Katunayake) all items shall be subjected to hygiene and security checks including the utensils used. All deliveries shall be subjected to a comprehensive insurance coverage (as per agreed Incoterm) until the agreed point at the SLC, as agreed by both parties. If the goods are not up to the SLC standard, supplier should take the responsibility of returned goods including all the costs involved.

#### 3.0 GOODS IN TRANSIT

The Supplier shall at all-time be held responsible for the goods in transit. All orders undertaken shall be supplied in good order as per the quantities, qualities and the specifications mentioned in the relevant Purchase Order.

Any damages, shortages, quality deviations to the goods while in transit shall be made correct immediately and all arrangements shall be made to comply with the original order.

All other procedures such as insurance queries or investigations etc., shall be processed subsequent to the above process.

#### 4.0 PRICE

The Supplier shall sell and SLC shall purchase the goods referred to in Annexure at prices listed therein from ......to the conclusion of the contract. The prices given on the Annexure shall not be increased during the Contract Period.

SLC shall reserves the right to decide the period of implementation within the period stated in the quotation application form.

#### 5.0 LEAD-TIME

#### 5.1 For Foreign Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 5.2 For Local Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ....... to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

#### 6.0 TERM and TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 6.1 This Agreement shall come in to force on the Execution Date and shall remain in force for a period of 01 year (the "Contract Period") and the parties may renew this Agreement for a further term(s) on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding Clause 7.1 SLC may terminate this Agreement by giving to the Supplier 30 days' written notice without cause (such termination to take effect on the expiry of the notice period).
- 6.3 SLC may terminate this Agreement forthwith in writing in the event the Supplier does not:
  - 6.3.1 Provide the Goods at the time, manner and/or to the specifications/ quality required by SLC as per purchase orders pursuant to this Agreement;
  - 6.3.2 Comply with the requirements and/or notices of SLC; and/or
  - 6.3.3 Perform, fails or is failing in the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement.
  - 6.3.4 Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement forthwith at any time by giving written notice to the other upon the happening of any of the following events:
  - 6.3.5 If the other party is in breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement;
  - 6.3.6 If the other party enters into liquidation whether compulsory or voluntary (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction) or compounds with or enters into a scheme of

arrangement for the benefit of its creditors or has a receiver appointed of all or any part of its assets or takes or suffers any similar action in consequence of debt; and/or

- 6.3.7 If the other party shall cease substantially to carry on trade or shall threaten to cease substantially to carry on trade.
- 6.4 Termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Clause shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and liabilities of either party.
- On termination of this Agreement the Supplier shall only be entitled to payment of monies (less any monies as SriLankan Airlines is entitled to deduct/set-off under this Agreement) for Goods duly provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any further costs, remuneration consequential or special damages, loss of profits or revenue claimed to have been suffered by the Supplier (including its agents, employees and representatives) as a result of this Agreement.

#### 7.0 INDEMNITY AND LIBILITY

- 7.1 The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless SLC free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities, to SLC, its officers, agents, employees, representatives or any third parties and/or any property, that may arise pursuant to this Agreement, in particular pursuant to (but not limited to) any:
  - 7.1.1 claim in respect of any workers of the Supplier under the Workman's Compensation laws or any other law;
  - 7.1.2 accident, injury or death caused to any person except where such liability arises by negligence or willful misconduct of SLC, its servants, agents' employees or representatives;
  - 7.1.3 acts of theft, pilferage of property or other acts committed by the Supplier or its workers which cause financial loss or are likely to bring SLC into disrepute;
  - 7.1.4 defect(s) in the Goods provided under this Agreement;
  - 7.1.5 violation of any laws, regulations or intellectual property rights of any party;
  - 7.1.6 non-conformity of the Goods with any samples provided by the Supplier and approved by SLC;
  - 7.1.7 Lack of merchantable quality and/or fitness for the purposes of Goods envisaged under this Agreement.
- 7.2 Notwithstanding, Clause 8.1 above, SLC may, without prejudice to its right to terminate this Agreement, require the Supplier to pay SLC the total value of any property lost, damaged or pilfered by the Supplier or its workers.
- 7.3 SLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities that may arise pursuant to the death or injury of a worker of the Supplier

or damage to the Supplier (or its workers) property caused by SLC's negligence or willful misconduct.

### 8.0 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages for late delivery of Goods ordered shall be as follows;

- 8.1 One percent (1%) of the amount of monies payable in respect of the relevant goods as per purchase order per day, for the relevant period of delay, after a grace period of One day.
- 8.2 Liquidated damages have stipulated in sub-Clauses 9.1 and also apply in the case where staggered deliveries are required.
- 8.3 The Supplier shall in the aforementioned instances make good the irregularity, breach and/or lapse as soon as possible to the satisfaction of SLC and shall reimburse SLC any expenses incurred by it in such said instances.

#### 9.0 NON-PERFORMANCE

**9.1** In the event the Service Provider fails to discharge or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the contract period, full amount of the performance security will be forfeited.

#### **10.0 PAYMENTS**

SLC shall pay the Supplier for each order based on the rates and currencies set out in Annexure. Subject to Clause 1.8, no increase in price/or rates shall be permitted.

Terms of payments under this Agreement will be 'on Thirty (30) days credit basis for local suppliers and forty-five (45) days credit period (Open Account) for foreign suppliers.

For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

#### 11.0 REJECTION OF GOODS

In the event, where the Goods supplied fail to meet the requirements set out in Annexure and in the opinion of SLC are not keeping with the approved samples or not in keeping with this specification agreed or is in excess of or below the quantity ordered, SLC reserves the right to reject such Goods supplied and the supplier shall be required to replace the rejected Goods with the correct requirement immediately without any additional charges or refund money.

Any freight charges/delivery charges incurred in this regard shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 12.0 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka and subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Sri Lanka.

#### 13.0 FORCE MAJEURE:

- 13.1 In the event that either party shall be wholly or partly unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement by reasons or causes beyond its control, including by way of illustration Acts of God or the public enemy, fire, floods, explosions, epidemics, insurrection, riots or other civil commotion, war, Government order or by any other cause (excluding, however, strikes, lockouts or other labour troubles), which it could not be reasonably be expected to foresee or avoid, then the performance of its obligations in so far as they are affected by such cause shall be excused during the continuance of any inability so caused. Such cause(s) shall however as far as possible be remedied by the affected party with all reasonable dispatch.
- 13.2 Notwithstanding the above each party shall give the other as soon as possible notice of the occurrence or imminent occurrence of an event as indicated above and where such notice is given verbally it shall be followed immediately in writing.

#### 14.0 GENERAL

- 14.1 SLC shall after notification in writing to the Supplier, be entitled to assign or transfer the whole or any part of the contract to a subsidiary or associated company or SLC.
- 14.2 The rights and remedies of SLC against the Supplier for the breech of any condition and for obligations undertaken by the Supplier under this agreement shall not be prejudice or deemed to be waived by reason of any indulgence or forbearance of SLC.
- 14.3 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent SLC from availing itself or any remedies provided under the general law in addition to the remedies stipulated in the Agreement.
- 14.4 This Agreement together with the Annexures/Schedules contains the entire Agreement between the parties and shall not be varied amended or affected by the conditions of sale or delivery etc. of the Supplier.
- 14.5 Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and that their duly authorized signatories have been authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.
- 14.6 Any notice or other communication required or authorized by this Agreement to be served or given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been duly served or given if in writing and left at or sent by prepaid registered post to the last known place of business of that; or sent by telex or telegram to such place of business and confirmed by prepaid

registered post, similarly addressed, within 24 hours of the dispatch of such telex or telegram;

- 14.7 Any cost charged to SLC which is not in complete with incoterms shall not be paid.
  - 14.7.1 In the case of SLC to -

Attn : Ms. Himali Samarasinghe
E-mail : himali.samarasinghe@srilankancatering.com
Tele : 0197334140
Fax : 0197334140

14.7.2 In the case of Supplier to -

Address Attn : E-mail : Tel :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused their authorized signatories to place their hands hereunto and to one other of the same tenor on the date first referred to above.

For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limited	For and on behalf of
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness:
Date :	Date :

# Annexure A

Supplier -

**Product** - "Frozen Vegetables"

Specification -

Item Description	Specification
	Fresh, individually quick frozen, bright green in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
BEANS FROZEN CUT	2kg sealed poly pack
	4mm- 4.5mm in diameter, 50 - 60 mm in length
BEANS I NOZEN COT	
	Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	<ul> <li>Fresh, individually quick frozen /20 g florets</li> </ul>
	bright even green in color
	No insects or bites present
	2kg sealed poly pack
BROCCOLI FULL	approximately 40mm in diameter, approximately 40 mm high
FLORETS FROZEN	Good even sizing
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	No black marks or signs of insect infestation
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright orange in color
	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	2kg sealed poly pack
CARROT DICED FROZEN	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	taste true to carrot
	diced 1cm Good even sizing
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	even cream in color without blemishes
	<ul> <li>No insect's activity or dark pieces evident, No insects or bites present</li> </ul>
	approximately 40mm in diameter
CAULIFLOWER FRESH FRZ	Good even sizing
	approximately 40 mm high
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry & producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature.
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright yellow in color
CORN KERNEL FRZ 2KG	No insect's activity or dark pieces evident
	Good even sizing, 4mm- 4.5mm in width
	Good even sizing

	2kg sealed poly pack
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	date of produce, expiry& producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature
	Fresh, individually quick frozen
	bright natural even green in color
	No insects or bites present
	2kg sealed poly pack
	Good even sizing
PEAS GREEN FROZEN	color without black marks or blemishes
	natural sweet taste and good texture
	petite pois preferred
	4mm - 4.5mm in diameter
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature
	Fresh, individually quick frozen 04 mix (green peas-corn kernel-
	carrot-cauliflower)
	Natural sizing and colors without blemishes or black spots
	follow true to varietal and type
VEGETABLE MIXED FROZEN	No insect activity or dark pieces evident
TEGETABLE MINED I NOZEN	Good even sizing
	no more than 5% loss on defrost
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• -18 °C temperature
	Fresh, cleaned, sanitized and blanched Individually packed quick
	frozen spinach
	Bright green in color
	fresh blanched and IQF frozen spinach
	Spinach should be chopped and packed in "brickettes" of 20 -
SPINACH CHOPPED FROZEN	40gr before being packed in 2kg pkts on packers
	No insects or bites present
	no E Coli from growing
	2kg sealed poly pack
	date of produce, expiry, producer printed
	• - 18 °C temperature

Price Schedule Form - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Payment Terms - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Brand - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Currency - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

Price - as per the Annexure C in the Bidding document.

For and on behalf of	For and on behalf of	
SriLankan Catering Limited		
Name:	Name:	
Designation:	Designation:	
Witness:	Witness	



# **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

# SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED

Section A — Basic Information of the Vendor	
Registered Name of the Vendor	
2. Registered Address	3. Check Delivery Address
4. Date of Incorporation	5. Business Registration Number
6. Country of Incorporation	
7. Nature of the Business	8. Business Type (Local/ Import)  9. Currency:
10. Telephone and Fax Numbers  Telephone: Fax:	11. E-mail Address
12. Other Contact Details (If Any)	
13. Registered Name and the Address of Local	Agent (If Any)

Section B – Bank Details of the Vendor			
14. Name of the Bank and the Address			
15. Account Number	16. SWIFT Code / SORT Code		
17. Payment Terms			
18. Registered for VAT : YES/ NO			
If YES, VAT Registration Number:			
Section C – Details of the Directors, Sharehol	ders and Related Parties		
19. Name(s) of the Directors			
20. Namo(c) of the Chareholders			
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders			

	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Directors of SriLankan Catering Limited			
22	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
23	. Names of Close Family Members who are either Directors/Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited			
Secti	on D – Conflict of Interest			
	. I hereby certify that to my knowledge, there	e is no conflict of inte	erest involvin	g the
VC	ndor named below.		Yes	No
I. No SLC employee or SLC employee's immediate family member has an ownership interest in vendor's company or is deriving personal financial gain from this contract.				
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	r's company or is		
I.	member has an ownership interest in vendo	or's company or is ntract.		
	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has	r's company or is ntract.  red or separated an ownership ployed or		
II.	member has an ownership interest in vendo deriving personal financial gain from this co No retired SLC employee who has been retir from the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.	red or separated an ownership ployed or or.		
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this continuous personal finan	pr's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  oot provide gifts or her gratuities to ontract.	ers with who	om there may be a
II.  III.  IV.  V. Name	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immediate the sum of the	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a
II.  IV.  V. Name poten	member has an ownership interest in vendor deriving personal financial gain from this content of the SLC employee who has been retired to the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.  No SLC employee is contemporaneously emprospectively to be employed with the vendor vendor hereby declares it has not and will not hospitality of any monetary value or any oth any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a content of SLC employees, elected officials, or immedial conflict of interest	or's company or is intract.  red or separated an ownership   ployed or or.  not provide gifts or oner gratuities to ontract.  rediate family memb		om there may be a

IV.

Other:-----

Section E – Suppo	rting Documents				
25. Please Attach	1 Copies of ,				
II. Form III. VAT/ IV. Attac Lette	ness Registration n 20 ( Names of the I SVAT Registration/ I ch a Copy of Bank Sta erhead. e Years Audit Statem	etails etement/B	-	nk Details printed on Co Accountant	ompany
confirm on behalf of information provided	: d above are tru	e and a	accurate and	[Name of the Volume	endor] that the
the event all or any of  Details of the Vendo  Name: Designation: Date: Signature & Compar	f the information sub	mitted abo	_		m be rejected in
OFFICE USE ONLY					
SECTION E : VEND	OR REGISTRATIO	N DETAIL	S		
26. System					
	INFLATR			ORACLE	

SECTION E : VENDOR REGISTRATION DETAIL	.s	
26. System		
INFLAIR	ORACLE	
27. Supplier Selection Criteria		
28. Supplier Code		
29. Estimated Value of the Contact ( Based on the Estimated Consumption)		
Approval	Approval	
Manager – Procurement and shipping	Manager - Finance	

# <Company Letter Head>

<date>,</date>
Accountant – Payments and Compliances,
SriLankan Catering Limited,
Bandaranaike International Airport,
Katunayake.

Dear Sir,

# PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS THROUGH ONLINE/INTERNET BANKING

This is to inform you that **<Supplier Name>** bank details as follows for transfer future payments.

Company Details	Bank Details
Name of the Bank (HNB account holders will get	
payment on the same day)	
Branch Name	
Account Number	
Bank Code (If any)	
Branch code (If any)	
SWIFT Code (If any)	
IBAN ( If any)	
Contact Details	
e-mail Address (for payment notification)	
Mobile Number (to send you remittance via SMS	
alternatively) (Not applicable for foreign	
Suppliers )	
Name of the contact person (to be contacted for	
clarifications, if any)	

Your corporation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
<authorized signature=""></authorized>
<designation></designation>
AD COIGHACION

# **ANNEXURE H: Document Check List**

Please submit the completed document check list along with the Bid with the below requested documents.

Document Ref	Title of the Document	Status	Completed, Signed, Stamp	Response Bidder	of
Sections IV	Bid Submission form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure B	Bid Security declaration	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure C	Price Schedule form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure D	Compliance Sheet	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Annexure G	Vendor Registration Form including Business Registration Certificate, Form 20(Directors/share holder details)	Mandatory for new suppliers	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Above document	Above documents are mandatory requirement when Bid submission and Bids without above documents (not Completed/Not signed/Not stamped) will be stand rejected				
ANNEXURE E	Clientele Information Form	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
Section III.2	Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
	Financial Statements or bank statements	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
	Sales Details or Customer recommendations	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
	Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted		
ANNEXURE H	Document check List	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted		

Successful Bidder/Bidders should submit the performance security as stated in Section 1, 20.4 and 20.5. Agree/ Not Agree

Date:	Name/ Signature	Company
Stamp	•	



## INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR

**SUPPLY OF CHEESE ITEMS FOR 1 YEAR 2024- 2025)** 

REFERENCE: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031

CLOSING DATE:29.07.2024(dd/mm/yy)

**TIME: 11.00 am (SL Time)/** (GMT +5:30)

SRILANKAN CATERING LTD
PROCUREMENT AND SHIPPING DEPARTMENT
AIRLINE CENTRE
BANDARANAIYAKE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
KATUNAYAKE
SRI LANKA

# CONTENTS

TIT	LE	PAGE NO
1.	SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS(ITB)	3- 7
2.	SECTION II:DATA SHEET	8
3.	SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT	9
4.	SECTION III.2: REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES	10
5.	SECTION IV: BID SUBMISSION FORM	11
6.	SECTION V: GENERAL CONDITION	12
7.	ANNEXURE A: BID ACKNOWLEDGE FORM	13
8.	ANNEXURE B: BID SECURITY DECLARATION FORM	14
9.	ANNEXURE B2: PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM(SAMPLE)	15
10.	ANNEXURE C: PRICE SCHEDULE	16-19
11.	ANNEXURE D: COMPLIANCE SHEET	20-23
12.	ANNEXURE E: CLIENTLE INFORMATION	24
13.	ANNEXURE F:SAMPLE CONTRACT	25-32
14.	ANNEXURE G: VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET	33-37
15.	ANNEXURE H: DOCUMENT CHECK LIST	38

# Section I. Instructions to Bidder (ITB)

	A: General
1. Scope of Bid	<ul> <li>1.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd invites you to submit a bid for Supply of Cheese Items for 1 Year (2024- 2025) as specified in Section III - Schedule of Requirements.</li> <li>You are requested to confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form attached, 01 week prior to bid closing date.</li> </ul>
	B: Contents of Documents
2. Contents of Documents	<ul> <li>2.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below.</li> <li>Section I. Instructions to Bidders</li> <li>Section III. Data Sheet</li> <li>Section III. Schedule of Requirements / Required Certificates</li> <li>Sections IV. Bid Submission Form</li> <li>Section V. General Conditions</li> <li>Annexure A: Bid Acknowledgement Form</li> <li>Annexure B: Bid Securing Declaration Form</li> <li>Annexure C: Price Schedule Form</li> <li>Annexure D: Compliance sheet</li> <li>Annexure E: Clientele Information Form</li> <li>Annexure F: Sample Contract</li> <li>Annexure G: Vendor Information Form</li> <li>Annexure H: Document check List</li> </ul>

	C: Preparation of Bid
3. Documents Comprising your Bid	<ul> <li>3.1 The document shall comprise the following:         <ul> <li>Mandatory on Bid Submission</li> </ul> </li> <li>Section III.2: Required Certificates (Mandatory)</li> <li>Sections IV: Bid Submission Form (Mandatory)</li> </ul>
	Annexure B : Bid Securing Declaration Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure C : Price Schedule Form (Mandatory)
	Annexure D : Compliance sheet (Mandatory)
	Annexure E : Clientele Information Form
	Annexure G: Vendor Information Form (Mandatory for new suppliers) including
	requested documents( Business registration form, Form 20(Company director
	details), Tax registration certificate
	Annexure H: Document check List (Mandatory)
	3.2 Quality Assurance Certificates
	Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement (Section III)
	3.3 Other Product related Documents
	<ul> <li>Data/Product sheets, Analysis reports</li> </ul>
	3.3 Documents to Establish Conformity of the service.
	<ul> <li>Financial statements of last 02 years / Bank statements</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Client/sales details for last 03-year period</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>All other documents related to the Environmental Sustainability</li> </ul>
4. Bid Submission Form and Technical/General Specifications &	4.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Form using the form furnished in Section IV. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted.
Compliance form	All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
5. Prices	5.1 Unless stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedule Form.
	5.2 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Form shall be the unit price of the Bid for 1 Year Contract period.
	<ul><li>5.3 Contract period will be 1 Year (2024-2025)</li><li>5.4 Best and Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the period specified in ITB clause 8.1 and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.</li></ul>
	5.5 If the product is supplied from Sri Lanka, the price should be quoted in Sri Lankan Rupees. Also, the quoted price should EXCLUDE statutory charges and taxes; if these charges are applicable, same should be indicated separately (Not applicable for local duty-free bidders).
6. Currency	6.1 bidders shall confirm their currency in Annexure C The prevailing exchange rates published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka on the date of bid opening will be considered for evaluation purposes
7. Quality Assurance Certificates	7.1 Refer the Section III.2 under the Schedule of Requirement
8. Period of Validity of bid	8.1 Bids shall remain valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.
9. Bid Securing Declaration	9.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Securing Declaration, using Form included in Annexure B.

10. Format and Signing of Bid	10.1 The bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. Please ensure all documents are duly signed and stamped in the given area when forwarding.
	D: Submission and Opening of Bid
11. Submission of Bid & Samples	11.1 Bidders shall submit their bids by registered post, courier or by hand in a sealed envelope to the address given in ITB clause 22.1 of Section II (Data sheet). or could be send to the secure mail which is <a href="mailto:supreg@srilankancatering.com">supreg@srilankancatering.com</a> with the <a href="mailto:subject line">subject line</a> "SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031/Cheese Items" and confirm the submission to the contact person given in clause 25.1 of Section II (Data sheet).
	11.2 The sealed envelope shall bear the specific identification of this bid exercise as indicated follows:
	"INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR SUPPLY OF " CHEESE ITEMS
	" FOR THE YEAR 2024/2025"
	SLC/DPC/GOODS/031
	11.3 Complaint Bidders will be informed to submit the samples with necessary instructions. All charges in connection with the forwarding of the samples should be borne by the bidders.
	11.4 It is advised to forward the bids well in advance to the bid closing date and time.
	11.5 If any bidder wishes to hand deliver the bids and samples, please contact Sri Lankan Catering Ltd staff well in advance, for the arrangement of security clearance. Refer Section II- Data sheet, clause 25.1 for contact details.
12.Deadline for Submission of Bid & Samples	12.1 Bid must be received by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd to the address set out in Section II, "Data Sheet", and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet. Clause 23.1
	To avoid any delay, it is recommended to submit the bids 02 days in advanced to the bid closing date.
13. Late Bid	13.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall reject any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids in accordance with ITB Clause 11.1 above and 23.1.
14. Opening of Bids	
	14.1 Refer section II (Data Sheet)

	E: Evaluation and Comparison of Bid	
15.Clarifications	15.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the bids, Sri Lankar Catering Ltd may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid which is not in response to a request by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall not be considered.	
	15.2 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd request for clarification and the response shall be in writing at Sri Lankan Catering Ltd email address specified in the Data Sheet.	
16.Responsiveness of Bids	16.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will determine the responsiveness of the bid to the documents based on the contents of the bid received.	
	16.2 If a bid is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd.	
17. Evaluation of bid	17.1 Sample will be subjected to following guidelines,	
	a. Compliance to Technical Specification	
	b. Product Evaluation (Physical Analysis /Microbiology Analysis / Sensory	
	Evaluation)	
	17.2 Quoted Price	
	17.3 Payment Term	
	17.4 Quality assurance Certificates and past performance	
	17.5 Verification of Vendor information form/ Business registration documents	
18. Sri Lankan Catering Ltd' Right to Accept any Bid, and to Reject any or all Bid.	18.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the process and reject all bids at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to bidders.	
	F: Award of Contract	
19. Acceptance of the Bid	19.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will accept the bid of the Bidder whose offer is not necessarily the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.	
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 Sri Lankan Catering Ltd will notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that their bid has been accepted.	
	20.2 After notification, Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall complete the contract, and	
	inform the successful Bidder to sign it.	
	20.3 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bidder shall sign the contract.	
	20.4 Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Sri Lankan Catering Ltd, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security of 10% of the estimated total value of the contract. This amount could be paid by a cash deposit to the SLC cashier or should be an irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee drawable on demand from a reputed registered Commercial Bank of Sri Lanka which is registered with central bank of Sri Lanka with the validity period of 15 Months from the date of commencement of the contract. Format for the Performance Security Form included in Annexure B2.	
	20.5 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned performance security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and execute the Bid Security declaration. In the event	

Sri Lankan Catering Ltd may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by Sri Lankan Catering to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

# Section II: Data Sheet

ITB Clause Reference	Submission of Bids
22.1	<ol> <li>The address for submission of Bids is for hand delivery/Courier</li> <li>Attention: Chief Executive Officer</li> <li>Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,         Airline Center         Bandaranaike international Airport,         Katunayake, Sri Lanka.</li> <li>The Sealed envelope shall bear the specific indentification of the bid as indicated follows.</li> <li>BID Submission/ SLC/DPC/GOODS/031 / CHEESE ITEMS</li> <li>Details should be provided one day in advance to arrange security clearance if the bidder wishes to hand deliver bids. Refer 25.1 clause.</li> </ol>
	2. Online Submission should be mailed to <a href="mailto:supreg@srilankancatering.com">supreg@srilankancatering.com</a> and subject line should be « SLC/DPC/GOODS/031/CHEESE ITEMS. »
23.1	Deadline for submission of bids is on or before <b>29</b> <sup>rd</sup> <b>July 2024, 11.00 a.m</b> . Sri Lankan Time (GMT +5:30)
24.1	Sri Lankan Catering Ltd shall conduct a public bid opening in front of the tender opening committee of Sri Lankan Catering Ltd and the Bidders on 29 <sup>th</sup> <b>JULY 2024</b> immediately after 11.00 a.m. Sri Lankan Time (GMT +5:30)
25.1	For Clarification/ handing over bids/ samples:  Contact Person: Geethani Peiris - Executive - Procurement and shipping  Telephone: +94 (0) 19733 4148/+94 (0) 710210323  E mail address: geethani.peiris@srilankancatering.com  Sample: Sample should be delivered to the Consignee:  Attention: Chief Executive Officer  Address: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd,

# Section III - Schedule of Requirements

**III.1** 

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	UOM	Estimated Required Quantity for 01 year	Destination	Delivery Date
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA	3,500 Kg		
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG	500		
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG	3,500		
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG	100		
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG	800		
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA	300 Nos		
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG	600		
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG	600	SriLankan Catering Ltd, Airline Center Bandaranaike	As per SLC requirement on
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG	200	international Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka.	staggered basis
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA	3,600 Nos		
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA	6,000 Nos		
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG	18,000		
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICE	KG	6,000		
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20gEA	160,000 Nos		
15	BC	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG	3,600		

> Required Certificates are listed in III.2

# SLC is a state owned, BOI registered company with duty free privilege.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note that the quantities given above are estimated quantities and would differ depending on passenger loads, flight frequency, destination changes, meal service etc.

# Section III.2 REQUIRED QUALITY ASSURANCE/PRODUCT CERTIFICATES

- > HALAL certificate is Mandatory for all three types of Bidders.
  - IF the Bidder is Manufacturer
    - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
       System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
    - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
    - Applicable product certificates
  - 2. If the Bidder is 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor
    - Mandatory Requirement: At least one certificate should be available.
       Manufacture's System certificates, having such as BRC / IFS / HACCP / FSSC 22000 / issued by global certification body.
    - Mandatory Requirement: 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendor's facility details confirmation, including No.
      of Chillers / Freezers in the premises and Temperature controls of the said Chillers /
      Freezers including calibration records. (Food Safety Verification)
    - Confirmation of the surveillance audits conducted by global certification body (within the System Certification period)
    - Applicable product certificates

### Abbreviations of the certificates

BRC Certificate: British Retail Consortium

IFS Certificate: International Featured Standards

HACCP Certificate: Hazzard Analysis Critical Control Points FSSC 22000 Certificate: Food Safety system Certification

#### Section IV - Bid Submission Form

#### (Mandatory Document)

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated no alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions will be accepted.

Date:

To: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have read and have no reservations to the document issued;
- (b) We agree to supply conforming to the documents issued and in accordance with the Schedule of Requirements Supply of CHEESE ITEMS for the year 2024 - 2025
- (c) The price of our bid deliver to Sri Lankan Catering Ltd as per the mentioned delivery term in the price schedule (Annexure C)

As per the price schedule: Currency:.....

- 1. CHEESE PANEER 200GM : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 2. RED LEICESTER CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 3. CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16 : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 4. BOCCONCINI CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 6. GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180GRM : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 7. CHEESE EDAM BALL : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 8. CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK : Price as per the guoted rate in the price schedule 9. CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 10. CHEESE BLUE 100G : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 11. CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 12. CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 13. CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 14. CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule 15. CREAM CHEESE : Price as per the quoted rate in the price schedule
- (d) Our bid shall be valid for the time specified in ITB Clause 8.1
- (e) We understand that our bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
- (f) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.
- (g) Bid Securing Declaration is attached and same is valid for a period of 120 days after the bid submission deadline date.

Signed:	Stamp:
3	
Name:	••••••
Date :	•••••

#### Section V - General Conditions

- I. If the bid is accepted, it is mandatory that the Bidder signs the Contract with Sri Lankan Catering Ltd prior to the commencement of the purchasing.
- II. Supplier is not allowed to change the price for entire 01-year contract period.
- III. Price to comply with incoterm issued by International Chamber of Commerce (2020).
- IV. Special terms and conditions of the bidder should be stated in the price schedule form separately.
- V. The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- VI. If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo(If agreed shipping method for a PO), due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers account. In case of non-delivery, SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.
- VII. The credit period will be Thirty (30) Days for local suppliers and forty five (45) Days credit period(Open Payments) for foreign suppliers.

VIII. For the advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

## ANNEXURE A: Bid Acknowledgement Form

All bidders shall confirm your intention to submit a bid by forwarding the duly filled Bid Acknowledgement Form, 01 week prior to bid closing date.

Invitation for submission of bids for Supply of Cheese Items for 1 year period (2024 -2025) is hereby acknowledged.

	You may expect to receive our proposal on or before 29th July 2024, 11.00 a.m.
	We do not intend to submit a proposal because.
Signed	:
Title	:
Company	:
Date	

# ANNEXURE B: Bid Securing Declaration (Mandatory Document)

[The <b>Bidder</b> shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets]  Date:[insert date by bidder]
*Name of contract -Supply of Cheese Items for 1 year (2024 -2025)  *Invitation for Bid No: SLC/DPC/GOODS/2024/031  *To: Sri Lankan Catering Ltd
We, the undersigned, declare that:
1. We understand that, according to instructions to bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"), bids must be supported by a bid-securing declaration.
2. We accept that we shall be suspended from being eligible for contract award in any contract where bids have been invited by any of the Procuring Entity as defined in the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency of Sri Lanka, for the period of <i>three years</i> starting on the latest date set for closing of bids of this bid, if we:
(a) withdraw our Bid during the period of bid validity period specified; or
(b) do not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions
to Bidders of the Bidding Documents; or
(c) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by you, during the period
of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
(ii) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the ITB.
3. We understand this bid securing shall expire if we are not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Bidder that the bidder was unsuccessful; or
(ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of our bid.
We understand that if we are a JV, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the JV that submits the bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent
Signed [signature(s) of authorized representative] In the Capacity of [Designation]
Name [insert printed or typed/written name]
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert authorizing entity]
Dated on [insert day] day of [insert month], [insert year]
Stamp:

# ANNEXURE B 2: Performance Security (Sample Format) (Successful Bidder should provide prior to the contract award)

FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Unconditional)	
[Issuing	
Agency's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]	
Beneficiary: [Name	and
Address of Employer]	
Date: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	
We have been informed that [name of Contra	actor]
(hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No[reference number of the Contractor]	er of
the contract] dated with you, for the [insert "construction"] of	
[name of contract and brief description of Works] (hereinafter of	called
"the Contract").	
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guaran	tee is
required.	
At the request of the Contractor, we [name of Agency] h	ereby
irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [an	nount
in figures] () [amount in words], upon receipt by	us of
your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contractor is in brea	ich of
its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds for your dema	ınd oı
the sum specified therein.	
This guarantee shall expire, no later than theday of, 20 [insert date, 90 days from	m the
project completion] and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or b	efore
that date.	
[signature(s)]	

Annexure C	Price Schedule	(Mandatory Document)
Name of the Bidder	:	
Name of the Principal/ Manufacturer	:	
Currency:		
Option 1 for Local Importers: Shipr	nents under Sri Lankan Catering Ltd can be cle	ared on Duty free basis.

Option 2 for foreign Bidders
Option 3 for Local Manufacturers/Vendors

							Required		Option 1 Price		Op	tion 2	Price			
No	Gr	Code	Item	UOM	Brand	Country Of	Quantity	Supplier's Annual	(Deliver to SLC)	Se	Sea MOQ		Air		MOQ	Shelf Life
			Description			Origin	Annum	Supply Capacity	(Duty Free)	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF		
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA			3,500 Kg									
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG			500									
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG			3,500									
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG			100									
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG			800									
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA			300 Nos									
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG			600									
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG			600									
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG			200									
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA			3,600 Nos									

						Required Supplier's Price		Option 2 Price								
No	No Gr Code Item UOM Brand Country Qua	Code		иом	Brand		Quantity	Supplier's Annual	(Deliver to SLC)	Se	ea	MOQ	Air		MOQ	Shelf Life
		Annum	Annum Supply Capacity	(Duty Free)	FOB	CIF		FOB	CIF							
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA			6,000 Nos									
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG			18,000									
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICES	KG			6,000									
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20g EA			160,000 Nos									
15	ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG			3,600									

Contract P	eriod: 1 Y	ear											
Successful E	Bidder shou	ld submit	the perfo	rmance sec	curity as m	entioned (	under the 20	.4,20.5 of t	he Section	l (ITB): Agı	ree/ Disagree	e	
Payment to	ayment terms :												
Refer Sectio	n V - Gener	al Conditio	ons										
ETA from F	PO Date: -	Sea		•••••		Д	.ir						
Contact de	etails :	- Name:			•••••	•••••	•••••	•••••	Mobile:	•••••		•••••	
Email Addr	ess :		•••••	••••••	••••••	•••••		••••••	••••••	•••••	••••••	••••••	
Signature a	and compa	ıny stamp	o:		•••••					Da	te:		
Ontion 2 4	for Local	Manufac	turors /\	ondore									

Option 3 for Local Manufacturers/Vendors

No	Gr	Code	Item Description	иом	Brand	Shelf Life	Country Of Origin	Required Quantity per Annum	Supplier's Annual Supply Capacity	Option 3 Price (Deliver to SLC)  LKR  TAX EXCLUSIVE	моQ
1	ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200GM	200g EA				3,500 Kg			
2	ВС	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	KG				500			
3	ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	KG				3,500			
4	ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	KG				100			
5	ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	KG				800			
6	ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE PLAIN 180 GRM	180g EA				300 Nos			
7	ВС	CH130	CHEESE EDAM BALL	KG				600			
8	ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	KG				600			
9	ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN BLOCK	KG				200			
10	ВС	CH011	CHEESE BLUE 100GM PORTIONS	100g EA				3,600 Nos			
11	ВС	CH002	CHEESE CAMEMBERT 125GRM	125g EA				6,000 Nos			
12	ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR CHEESE BLOCK	KG				18,000			
13	ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE SLICES	KG				6,000			
14	JA	CH056	CHEDDAR CHEESE 20G PORTION	20g EA				160,000 Nos			
15	ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	KG				3,600			

Contract Period:	1 Year					
Successful Bidder s	should submit the	performance security as men	tioned under the 20.4,20.5	of the Section I (ITB): A	Agree/ Disagree	•••••
Payment terms	:		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••		
Refer Section V - Ge	eneral Conditions					
D - (*	DO D. t					
Delivery period t	rom PO Date:		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••		
Contact details	:- Name:			Mobile:		
Signature and co	mpany stamp: -				Date:	

# ANNEXURE D: Compliance sheet (Mandatory Document)

Name of the Bidder	:
Name of the Principal/ Manufacture	r:

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH200	CHEESE PANEER 200 GM	Finest quality of Paneer, semi soft, mildly acidic, with pleasant authentic flavor, without fungus and foreign objects.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in airtight container/packaging		
BC	CH280	RED LEICESTER CHEESE	Made with 100% fresh creamy cow milk  Finest quality of red Leicester cheese (semi hard cheese) reddish-orange color from partly defatted cow milk, lactic acid.  It is crumbly in texture, having autunitic flavor and aroma.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH023	CHEESE FETA 1KG X 16	Finest quality of feta cheese with 10 % liquid, soft white cheese, mildly acidic, with pleasant authentic flavor, without fungus, It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned. Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH281	BOCCONCINI CHEESE	Finest quality of mozzarella cheese balls (semi soft) in 10% liquid, having autunitic flavor and aroma.  It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
ВС	CH257	CHEESE PARMASANE GRATED	Finest quality of parmesan grated cheese, with pleasant authentic flavor and aroma, without fungus, It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
			Finest quality of goat cheese with wax coating (soft cheese), having autunitic flavor and aroma.		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH279	GOAT CHEESE	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
		PLAIN 180 GRM	Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.  Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
			, , ,		
D.C.		CHEESE EDAM BALL	Finest quality of edam cheese with Mild, slightly acidic, clean flavor, free from significant off odors Firm elastic body, smooth creamy texture, free from crystals, graininess or lumps, without fungus, covered with wax layer.		
ВС	CH130		It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
			Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
			Packed in air tight container/packaging.		
ВС	CH140	CHEESE EMENTHAL BLOCK	Finest quality of Emmental cheese, hard cheese with holes inside, with pleasant authentic flavor and aroma, without fungus, it shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned. Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH256	CHEESE PARMASAN	Finest quality of grano paderno cheese(hard), shape of a round wheel and must present a smeared crust, uniformly brownish with autunitic flavor and strong odor		
		BLOCK	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.  Batch Number, expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
		CHEESE BLUE 100GM	Finest quality of cheese with cultures of the mold Penicillium (blue spots or veins), having autunitic flavor and aroma.		
ВС	CH011	PORTIONS	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives. Batch Number,		
			expiry, manufacturer name to be mentioned.		
			Packed in air tight container/packaging		
ВС	CH002	CHEESE	Finest quality of camembert cheese (soft cheese), with runny interior and a white bloomy rind having authentic flavor colour and aroma, without fungus		
		CAMEMBERT 125G	It shall be free of any adulterants, extraneous material or additives.		
			A semi hard full fat, rind-less sliced cheddar cheese.		
		CHEDDAR CHEESE	Minimum 3 months matured and sliced into 20gr slices.		
		SLICE	Must contain a minimum of 50% fat.		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
ВС	CH101	CHEDDAR CHEESE	Packaged in 2 kg polythene vacuum packed blocks -		
			Each block is vacuum packed and sealed in a coextruded		
		SLICE	barrier film which have a shelf life of over 6 months.		
			Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and Free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture		
			A semi hard full fat, cured, rind-less white/pale yellow cheddar cheese with a distinctive cheddar flavor and nose.		
			Min 6 months matured.		
			Contain a minimum of 50% fat.		
ВС	CH100	CHEDDAR	Packaged in 2kg blocks - Each block is vacuum packed and		
	CITIOO	CHEESE	sealed in a coextruded barrier film - which creates a shelf		
		BLOCK	life of over 9 months for the cheese.		
			Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter including		
			listeria and Salmonella.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture.		
			A semi hard full fat Creamy, rind-less white/pale yellow cheddar cheese with a distinctive cheddar flavor and nose.		
			Minimum 3 months matured .		
			Must contain a minimum of 60% fat.		
JA	CH056		Packaged in 20g portion polythene vacuum packed portions -		
		CHEDDAR	Each portion is vacuum packed and sealed in a coextruded		
		CHEESE 20G	barrier film which has a shelf life of over 6 months.		
		PORTION	Stored at between 2 - 6 degrees.		
			The product should be Halal certified and Free from		
			Chemical and bitter flavors or foreign matter.		
			Produced in a Sterile HACCP environment.		
			Minimum shelf life of the product should be one year (12		
			months) from the date of manufacture		
			Composition: From partly defatted cow milk, lactic acid		
			Condition: Pasteurized		

Gr	Code	Item Description	Specification	Compliance with specification (Put 'Yes' or 'No' and attach proof if yes)	Remarks
			Color: White		
			Shape/Size: Thick Creamy		
			Taste: Subtle flavor		
ВС	CH120	CREAM CHEESE	Smell: Mild Flavor		
		CHLLSE	Texture: Soft		
			Weight per Packing: 1 kg		
			Kind of Packing: Translucent Plastic		
			Atmosphere: At delivery and storage temperature ≤+5 *c		
			Minimum shelf life: Should be one year from the date of manufactured/ Three fourth (3/4) of the total shelf life at the time of delivery		
			Labeling according to regulations: Manufacturing Company Name, storage temperature, Production and expiry date, Product name, weight, ingredient list in individual package		
			and outer package		
** Th	e delivery so	chedule will be as p	er SLC requirement on staggered basis		

Certificates Should be attached as per the Section III.2

Customer	Signature:	_	
Custonici	Jigilatalt.		

Company Stamp:

# ANNEXURE E: Clientele Information Form

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\text{Please}}$  provide information on clientele during the past 03 years only

	Name of the Customer	Company Representative's Contact Details (Please state name, official email address and telephone number)	Client since	Goods and Service provided
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				

## ANNEXURE F: - Sample Contract

## Supply of "CHEESE ITEMS" for the year 2024-2025 to Sri Lankan Catering Limited

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered in to in Colombo on this ... day of ........., Two Thousand and Twenty-Four (00/00/2024) by and between

- SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED a Company incorporated in Sri Lanka bearing company registration No. PV1418PB and having its registered office at No.07, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka (hereinafter referred to as "SLC"), and
- 2. **M/s** ...... bearing company registration no. ...... And having its registered office at ......(hereinafter referred to as the "Supplier").

## **WHEREAS**

- A. SLC is desirous of purchasing the "CHEESE ITEMS" for the year (2024-2025) as per Annexure and whereas the Supplier is desirous of supplying same.
- B. The Supplier has agreed to supply to SLC quantities of the Goods on terms and conditions set out below.

## NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

#### 1.0 OBLIGATIONS OF SUPPLIER

- 1.1 Supplier shall supply the said Goods as per specifications in respect of quality, size, quantity, brand, volume and prices as per Annexure D(Compliance sheet) and time of delivery as shall be from time to time indicated by SLC and also be subject to such health certificates/country of origin/certificate for genetically modification free and halal certificate as may be required.
  - Provided that nothing herein shall prejudice the right of or prevent SLC from checking prices from other sources at any time.
- 1.2 The Purchase Order shall be placed either by telephone, e-mail or facsimile message, which message shall be confirmed by an official Purchase Order along with the relevant reference number.
- 1.3 The Supplier shall confirm receipt of the Purchase Order and its ability to supply same. The Supplier shall supply the Goods in accordance with the instructions of SLC. Any change in the specification/brand/quality/packing/texture/colour shall be subject to prior approval by SLC.
- 1.4 SLC shall be at liberty to cancel/decrease/increase any order prior to dispatch within................................. (agreed time period), provided however that Goods obtained or manufactured specifically for the purpose of SLC shall not be cancelled after purchase, manufacture or shipment.

- 1.5 All packing shall confirm to accepted standards and be designed to prevent and/or minimize damages while in transit/transport or delivery.
- 1.6 If or any reason whatsoever the Supplier is unable to supply the Goods ordered or any part thereof, referred to herein as per purchase orders places by SLC, or SLC rejects same as not being in conformity with the specifications and conditions of supplies, SLC shall be entitled to obtain same from any other source.
- 1.7 SLC shall have complete authority to reject any item as not being in conformity with the specifications and/or conditions of supply/purchase order and the decision of the SLC in that regard shall be final and the supplier shall not have any right of appeal therefrom.
- 1.8 Shall the market price fall below the agreed price during the Contract Period SLC reserves the right to lower the agreed price for such periods.
  - SLC shall be at liberty to purchase the products from an alternate cheaper source provided the contractor does not agree to lower the price in par with the prevailing lower prices.
- 1.9 The minimum shelf life of the product/s agreed to supply under this agreement shall be not less than 75% of its normal shelf life at the time of the delivery.
- 1.10 If supplier unable to deliver the goods as per the agreed lead time by Sea Cargo (IF agreed method in PO), due any reason (including shipping delays) supplier has to send the goods by air by bearing Air Freight cost to sellers' account. In case of non-delivery SLC will purchase the goods from the market and transfer the cost to seller's account.

## 2.0 DELIVERY

All Goods to be delivered to the designated location agreed by both parties(as per the delivery term/Incoterm). At the receiving Unit of SLC (Flight Kitchen, Katunayake) all items shall be subjected to hygiene and security checks including the utensils used. All deliveries shall be subjected to a comprehensive insurance coverage (as per agreed Incoterm) until the agreed point at the SLC, as agreed by both parties. If the goods are not up to the SLC standard, supplier should take the responsibility of returned goods including all the costs involved.

## 3.0 GOODS IN TRANSIT

The Supplier shall at all-time be held responsible for the goods in transit. All orders undertaken shall be supplied in good order as per the quantities, qualities and the specifications mentioned in the relevant Purchase Order.

Any damages, shortages, quality deviations to the goods while in transit shall be made correct immediately and all arrangements shall be made to comply with the original order.

All other procedures such as insurance queries or investigations etc., shall be processed subsequent to the above process.

#### 4.0 PRICE

The Supplier shall sell and SLC shall purchase the goods referred to in Annexure at prices listed therein from (Contract commence date) ......to the conclusion of the contract. The prices given on the Annexure shall not be increased during the Contract Period.

SLC shall reserves the right to decide the period of implementation within the period stated in the quotation application form.

## 5.0 LEAD-TIME

## 5.1 For Foreign Vendors

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ......to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

## 5.2 **For Local Vendors**

SLC shall give the Supplier a notice of ......to get goods ready for daily orders. SLC shall give the supplier notice of (As specified by the relevant Purchase Order) working days for delivery of goods to the Flight Kitchen.

### 6.0 TERM and TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 6.1 This Agreement shall come in to force on the Execution Date and shall remain in force for a period of 01 year (the "Contract Period") and the parties may renew this Agreement for a further term(s) on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding Clause 7.1 SLC may terminate this Agreement by giving to the Supplier 30 days written notice without cause (such termination to take effect on the expiry of the notice period).
- 6.3 SLC may terminate this Agreement forthwith in writing in the event the Supplier does not:
  - 6.3.1 Provide the Goods at the time, manner and/or to the specifications/ quality required by SLC as per purchase orders pursuant to this Agreement;
  - 6.3.2 Comply with the requirements and/or notices of SLC; and/or

- 6.3.3 Perform, fails or is failing in the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement.
- 6.3.4 Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement forthwith at any time by giving written notice to the other upon the happening of any of the following events:
- 6.3.5 If the other party is in breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement;
- 6.3.6 If the other party enters into liquidation whether compulsory or voluntary (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction) or compounds with or enters into a scheme of arrangement for the benefit of its creditors or has a receiver appointed of all or any part of its assets or takes or suffers any similar action in consequence of debt; and/or
- 6.3.7 If the other party shall cease substantially to carry on trade or shall threaten to cease substantially to carry on trade.
- 6.4 Termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Clause shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and liabilities of either party.
- 6.5 On termination of this Agreement the Supplier shall only be entitled to payment of monies (less any monies as SriLankan Airlines is entitled to deduct/set-off under this Agreement) for Goods duly provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any further costs, remuneration consequential or special damages, loss of profits or revenue claimed to have been suffered by the Supplier (including its agents, employees and representatives) as a result of this Agreement.

## 7.0 INDEMNITY AND LIBILITY

- 7.1 The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless SLC free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities, to SLC, its officers, agents, employees, representatives or any third parties and/or any property, that may arise pursuant to this Agreement, in particular pursuant to (but not limited to) any:
  - 7.1.1 claim in respect of any workers of the Supplier under the Workman's Compensation laws or any other law;
  - 7.1.2 accident, injury or death caused to any person except where such liability arises by negligence or willful misconduct of SLC, its servants, agents employees or representatives;
  - 7.1.3 acts of theft, pilferage of property or other acts committed by the Supplier or its workers which cause financial loss or are likely to bring SLC into disrepute;
  - 7.1.4 defect(s) in the Goods provided under this Agreement;

- 7.1.5 violation of any laws, regulations or intellectual property rights of any party;
- 7.1.6 non-conformity of the Goods with any samples provided by the Supplier and approved by SLC;
- 7.1.7 Lack of merchantable quality and/or fitness for the purposes of Goods envisaged under this Agreement.
- 7.1.8 Notwithstanding, Clause 8.1 above, SLC may, without prejudice to its right to terminate this Agreement, require the Supplier to pay SLC the total value of any property lost, damaged or pilfered by the Supplier or its workers.
- 7.1.9 SLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier free and clear from and against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, damages and liabilities that may arise pursuant to the death or injury of a worker of the Supplier or damage to the Supplier (or its workers) property caused by SLC's negligence or willful misconduct.

## 8.0 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages for late delivery of Goods ordered shall be as follows;

One percent (1%) of the amount of monies payable in respect of the relevant goods as per purchase order per day, for the relevant period of delay, after a grace period of One day.

Liquidated damages have stipulated in sub-Clauses 9.1 and also apply in the case where staggered deliveries are required.

8.3 The Supplier shall in the aforementioned instances make good the irregularity, breach and/or lapse as soon as possible to the satisfaction of SLC and shall reimburse SLC any expenses incurred by it in such said instances.

#### 9.0 NON-PERFORMANCE

**9.1** In the event the Service Provider fails to discharge or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the contract period, full amount of the performance security will be forfeited.

## **10.0 PAYMENTS**

- **10.1** SLC shall pay the Supplier for each order based on the rates and currencies set out in Annexure. Subject to Clause 1.8, no increase in price/or rates shall be permitted.
- **10.2** Terms of payments under this Agreement will be 'on Thirty (30) days credit basis for local suppliers and forty five (45) days credit period (Open Account) for foreign suppliers. For the

advance payment (Maximum 30% of the order value) requested by the bidder, the bidder should submit a bank guarantee issued by a commercial bank in Sri Lanka and be approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL), which is not exceeding 30% of the order value, and the validity period will be requested by SLC at the time of making the payment.

#### 11.0 REJECTION OF GOODS

In the event, where the Goods supplied fail to meet the requirements set out in Annexure and in the opinion of SLC are not keeping with the approved samples or not in keeping with this specification agreed or is in excess of or below the quantity ordered, SLC reserves the right to reject such Goods supplied and the supplier shall be required to replace the rejected Goods with the correct requirement immediately without any additional charges or refund money.

Any freight charges/delivery charges incurred in this regard shall be borne by the supplier.

## 12.0 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka and subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Sri Lanka

## 13.0 FORCE MAJEURE:

13.1 In the event that either party shall be wholly or partly unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement by reasons or causes beyond its control, including by way of illustration Acts of God or the public enemy, fire, floods, explosions, epidemics, insurrection, riots or other civil commotion, war, Government order or by any other cause (excluding, however, strikes, lockouts or other labour troubles), which it could not be reasonably be expected to foresee or avoid, then the performance of its obligations in so far as they are affected by such cause shall be excused during the continuance of any inability so caused. Such cause(s) shall however as far as possible be remedied by the affected party with all reasonable dispatch.

13.2 Notwithstanding the above each party shall give the other as soon as possible notice of the occurrence or imminent occurrence of an event as indicated above and where such notice is given verbally it shall be followed immediately in writing.

#### 14.0 GENERAL

SLC shall after notification in writing to the Supplier, be entitled to assign or transfer the whole or any part of the contract to a subsidiary or associated company or SLC.

The rights and remedies of SLC against the Supplier for the breech of any condition and for obligations undertaken by the Supplier under this agreement shall not be prejudice or deemed to be waived by reason of any indulgence or forbearance of SLC.

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent SLC from availing itself or any remedies provided under the general law in addition to the remedies stipulated in the Agreement.

This Agreement together with the Annexures/Schedules contains the entire Agreement between the parties and shall not be varied amended or affected by the conditions of sale or delivery etc. of the Supplier.

Each party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and that their duly authorized signatories have been authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Any notice or other communication required or authorized by this Agreement to be served or given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been duly served or given if in writing and left at or sent by prepaid registered post to the last known place of business of that; or sent by telex or telegram to such place of business and confirmed by prepaid registered post, similarly addressed, within 24 hours of the dispatch of such telex or telegram;

Any cost charged to SLC which is not in complete with incoterms shall not be paid.

14..1 In the case of SLC to -

Attn : Ms. Himali Samarasinghe

E-mail : <u>himali.samarasinghe@srilankancatering.com</u>

Tele : 0197334140 Fax : 0197334140

14..2 in the case of Supplier to -

Address : Attn : E-mail : Tel :

In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused their authorized signatories to place their hands hereunto and to one other of the same tenor on the date first referred to above.

For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limited	For and on behalf of
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Witness:	Witness:
Date :	Date :

# Annexure A

Supplier	-	
Product	- "Cheese Items"	
Specification	-	
As per the Annexure D (	Compliance Sheet)	
<b>Price Schedule Form</b> As per the Quoted Rates,	- /terms & Conditior	ns in Annexure C (Price schedule form)
For and on behalf of SriLankan Catering Limit	ed	For and on behalf of
Name:		Name:
Designation:		Designation:
Witness:		Witness:



# **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

SRILANKAN CATERING LIMITED

2. Registered Address	3. Check Delivery Address
4. Date of Incorporation	5. Business Registration Number
6. Country of Incorporation	
7. Nature of the Business	8. Business Type (Local/ Import)
	9. Currency:
10. Telephone and Fax Numbers  Telephone: Fax:	11. E-mail Address

ection B – Bank Details of the Vendor  14. Name of the Bank and the Address	
14. Name of the bank and the Address	
15. Account Number	16. SWIFT Code / SORT Code
17. Payment Terms	
18. Registered for VAT : YES/ NO	
If YES, VAT Registration Number:	

Section C – Details of the Directors, Shareho	Iders and Related Parties
19. Name(s) of the Directors	
20. Name(s) of the Shareholders	

21.	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Directors of SriLankan Catering Limited						
22.	. Name(s) of the Directors of parent/subsidiary who are also Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited						
23.	. Names of Close Family Members who are either Directors/Employees of SriLankan Catering Limited						
Secti	on D — Conflict of Interest						
	. I hereby certify that to my knowledge, there	e is no conflict of inte	erest involvin	ng the			
10.	Tradition Scientification		Yes	No			
I.							
II.	No retired SLC employee who has been retired from the SLC for less than one (1) year has interest in vendor's Company.						
III.	No SLC employee is contemporaneously em prospectively to be employed with the vend						
IV.	IV. Vendor hereby declares it has not and will not provide gifts or hospitality of any monetary value or any other gratuities to any SLC employee to obtain or maintain a contract.						
V. Please note any exceptions below: Name of SLC employees, elected officials, or immediate family members with whom there may be potential conflict of interest							
I.	Name :						
II.	Relationship to employee:						

Interest in vendor's company:-----

III.

IV.

Section E - Suppo	rting Documents						
25. Please Attach	n Conies of						
	,						
	ness Registration 1 20 (Names of the Directors)						
III. VAT/	III. VAT/SVAT Registration/ Details						
	ch a Copy of Bank Statement/   erhead.	Bank Book	Bank Details printed on Cor	npany			
	e Years Audit Statement Signe	ed by Appro	ved Accountant				
confirm on behalf of information provide	entative of ofd above are true and	accurate	[Name of the e and acknowledge tha	Vendor] that the at the bid of			
			_	be rejected in the			
event an or any or the	miorination submitted above	is round to	be incorrect.				
Name: Designation: Date: Signature & Compar <u>OFFICE USE ONLY</u>	ny Rubber Stamp:						
SECTION E : VEND	OR REGISTRATION DETAI	LS					
26. System							
	INFLAIR		ORACLE				
27. Supplier Selec	ction Criteria						
28. Supplier Code							
zo. Suppliel code	•						
29. Estimated Val	lue of the Contact ( Based on t	the Estimat	ed Consumption)				
Approval		Approva	al				
Manager – Procurement and shipping		Manage	er - Finance				

# <Company Letter Head>

<Date>,
Accountant – Payments and Compliances,
SriLankan Catering Limited,
Bandaranaike International Airport,
Katunayake.

Dear Sir,

# PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS THROUGH ONLINE/INTERNET BANKING

This is to inform you that **<Supplier Name>** bank details as follows for transfer future payments.

Company Details	Bank Details
Name of the Bank (HNB account holders will get	
payment on the same day)	
Branch Name	
Account Number	
Bank Code (If any)	
Branch code (If any)	
SWIFT Code (If any)	
IBAN ( If any)	
Contact Details	
e-mail Address (for payment notification)	
Mobile Number (to send you remittance via SMS	
alternatively) (Not applicable for foreign	
Suppliers )	
Name of the contact person (to be contacted for	
clarifications, if any)	

Your corporation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
<authorized signature=""></authorized>
<designatio< td=""></designatio<>

# ANNEXURE H: Document Check List

Please submit the completed document check list along with the Bid with the below requested documents.

Document Ref	Title of the Document	Status	Completed, Signed, Stamp	Response Bidder
Sections IV	Bid Submission form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted	
Annexure B	Bid Security declaration	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted	
Annexure C	Price Schedule form	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted	
Annexure D	Compliance Sheet	Mandatory	Submitted/ Not Submitted	
Annexure G	Vendor Registration Form including Business Registration Certificate, Form 20(Directors/share holder details)	Mandatory for new suppliers	Submitted/ Not Submitted	
	,	l l		
Above documen	ts are mandatory requirement when Completed/Not signed/Not st			ocuments (not
Above documen				ocuments (not
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st	amped) will be stand r Not Mandatory. But considered for the	Submitted/ Not	ocuments (not
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product	namped) will be stand ranged. Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation	Submitted/ Not Submitted Submitted/ Not	ocuments (not
	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)  Financial Statements or bank	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation Mandatory  Not Mandatory  Not Mandatory. But considered for the	Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted Submitted/ Not	ocuments (not
ANNEXURE E	Completed/Not signed/Not st  Clientele Information Form  Required Certificates (quality assurance/other product related)  Financial Statements or bank statements  Sales Details or Customer	Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation Mandatory  Not Mandatory  Not Mandatory. But considered for the evaluation  Not Mandatory. But considered for the considered for the considered for the considered for the	Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not Submitted/ Not	ocuments (not

20.5. Agree/ Not Agree	·	
 Date:	Name/ Signature	Company Stamp
Date:	Name/ Signature	Company Stam